NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

Applicant/Program: Metro United Way . Inc/ Black Male Achievement Innovation Awards

Executive Summary of Request:

Metro United Way has joined the Black Male Achievement (BMA) initiative , a national movement to improve outcomes for
all communities by addressing persistent opportunity gaps facing African American males. Through the BMA Innovation
Awards,Metro United Way will award smail grants to local programs seeking to improve life outcomes for African
American males . Black males consistently live shorter, poorer quality lives with fewer opportunities than many of their
counterparts across racial and ethnic groups. Research shows that only 12% of African American boys in the fourth grade
are proficient in reading ,Also black males are far more likely to be suspended or expelled from high school than their
peers,and students who are expelled or suspended are up to 10 times more likely to drop out of school .#1 Funding for
this program will be used for qualified programs to achieve three results . Engage grassroots organizations that positively
influence biack males ages 0-18 within the Zones of Hope priority neighborhoods ( California,Russell, Newburg,Parkland
and Shawnee ) through effective programming and supporting interventions that align with my brothers keepers initiative.
#2 Provide opportunities for mutual leaming #3 Uncover promising practices in our community that change the odds for
African American males and produce tools that advance lessons leamed .

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [ Yes %’ye
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [1Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? Yes [INo

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

$Sov®  8/29/2015

Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosare
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Councilwoman Jessica Green ( Board Member)

Approved by:
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Request Amount: - Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION CHECKLIST

_Legal Name of Applicant Organization: Metro United Way / Black Male Achievement Awards
Program Name and Request Amount: Black Male Achievement Awards $15,000.00

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?
Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?
Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?
Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?
Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?
Has_ _p}jio_r Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?
Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?
Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?
If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside
the legal responsibility of that taxing district?
Is the entity in good standing with:
* Kentucky Secretary of State?
Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
Louisville Metro Government?
Internal Revenue Service?
Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?
Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?
Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits} included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?
Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?
Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organizaﬁon) included?

Is a copy of Signed Leasc (if rent costs are requesl:ed) included?

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?
1s the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?
Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included‘?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do s0)?

Has the Agency agreed to- view program? If so, has the applicant
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ApplicantProgram: \etry United Way ( BMA)

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

N/A
I— S— — S
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amourt Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECT HON 1 —APPllCﬁNT iNFORMATION

Legal Néme of Applicant Organhation: - - S

o s st MELTO_United Way, Inc.

‘WMaln Office Street & Mailing Address: 334 East Broadway, Loulsvilte, KY 40:!02

Website: www.metrounitedway.org. _ - .

Applicant Coqtacg:__”_ {Jariat Boyd - - Ti_t‘:lje_s B Senior Grants Manager

Phope: '__ 1(502) 292-6229 lemat:  |JaneLBoyd@metrounitadway.org
| Financial contact: | Lisa Bireit | ~|mte: Accounting Director |

Phone: (502) 292-6122 Emall: Lisa, Breit@metrounitedway.org

Orsaniuﬂon s Represemaﬂve who attended NDF Training: Lisa Breit
_ GEOGRAFHFCAI. AREA{S} WHERE PROGRAM ACTN‘!'HES ARE {WILE BE} movmm
. Program Facltity Location{s): Loulaville . e
{ councliplstrict(s):  |AI | zZipcodetsy  Jan
‘ SECTION 2 ~ PROGRAM REQUEST & FINANCIAL INFORMATION
PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Black Maie Achlevement Innovation Awafds
_ ' Total Request: ($] [31 5000 I Total Metm Awurd (this program} In previous year;ts) |$0
Purpose of Request {check all zhat.apply}
) ,[:l_ Operating Funds {generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget]
0 Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
E_] Capital Project of the organization (equlpment furnishing; !:m!lding. et:)
The Follewing are Regiilred Attachments:

[ElIAS Exempt Status Determination Letter : ' Tl signed !easé if rent costs are being requested
[} Current Year Projected Budget | 17 RS Form Wo
. [] tist of Board of Directors {include term & term hmits [J Evaluation forms if used i the proposed program-
(3 Current financial statement [ Annual audit {if raquired by crganization)
[E Most recent 1RS Form 930 or 1120-H [ Faith Based Organization Certification Farm, if required
U Artictes of tacctporation o @& staff including the 3 highest paid staff
{71 Cost estimates frarm proposed vendor if request is for '
capital expense e

For the current fiscal year ending June 30; list all funds appropriatad and]ar recewed from Louisvifle Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds receivad through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Matre Council Appropriation {Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
| sheet If necessary.

- - - e s onitad

| source: Parinership Grant (2-1-1) Amount:($) __|$35,000
Source: - : _ Amount. ($)
Source: 7 Amount: {$)

Has the applicant contacted the BBE Charity Review for partjcipation? [®iYes [JNo
| Has the applicant met the BBB Charlty Review Standards? 18] Yes [ N6

Pagel J ' ?
‘Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Inftials._




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 3~ AGENCY DETARS

Describe Agen:v".s.‘;lws_l.on, Missib;énd Servi‘cés:
Metro United Way's vision Is a community whose people achisve their fullest potential

through education, financial stabllity, and healthy lives. Our mission is to improve lives
and our community by engaging people to give, advocate, and volunteer. We use

tunding collected from our Louisville regional community and six other counties — Bullitt,

Oldham, and Shelby counties in Kentucky, and Clark, Floyd, and Harrison counties in

Southem Indiana — to support our four community aspirations.

1. All children enter kindergarten ready to learn. _

2. All youth complete high school on time prepared for coliege, work, and Iife.

3. Parents and caregivers have the knowledge, skills, and abilities to maintain family
stability and help their children succeed.

4, Sustain a network of services that address basic and core needs.

!In addition to supporting programs operated by regional non-profit agencies, Metro
United Way also conducts programs of its own, including 2-1-1 (& call center for basic

needs); the Excellence Academy and Ages and Stages Questionnaire, both of which
seek to increase the quality of early care and education; the Youth Program Quality

| intervention (YPQI) initiative, which seeks to increass the quality of out-of-school time

programs across the region; and the Black Male Achievement initiative which is

designed to address opportunity gaps for African American males.

Page 2 J
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

SECTION 4 ~ PROGRAN/PROJECT NARRATIVE

‘A Describe the pragramfhro[ect start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address {attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.}:

“The Black Malg Achlévament inhnovation Awards requsst for propcsals process began on July 22, 2016, with 4 deadline fn submit propusals by Atigust 24,
2016, The-natfication of swards wilHake place in Oclober 2015 Grantees wi then be asked to saport their program rezsulls alter firee, s, and twalve

p——

Feira United Way has joined he Black Mals Achisvamant {BMA) Iniialive, a national moverant o imorove culcomes for ll communiiies by addrassing
parslstent opportunity geps facing Alncan Americén males. Thraugh the BMA Innovation Awards, Metro Uslted Way will award small grants to focal
progrars seaking 1o Improve We outcomes for African Armerean males. Black males consistently live sherter, poorer quahiy lveg with Tewer opporlunifies
thari many of therr counterpars acrose racet and ethme groups. Resaasch shows that only 12 percant of Afncan Arerican boys i the faurih grade are
prolictent In raading, Also, black inales are far mare Lialy o bo suspended or expsllsd irom high achoot than thelr paers, and shudants who 2/ expeliad or
suspanddd are up to 10 bmes more Hikely 1o drop out of schoot.,

| By providing funding to quakiied programs, the Black Male Achievamant Innovaion Awards will achieve three resuls:

1 Engage girassrocls organzations that posbvaly influence tlack mates ages 0-18 within the Zunes-of Hope priciy nelghborhoads (California, Rusaetl,
Newburg, Paridand, and Shawnee) h alffechive programiing &nd supporting interventuns that alignwith the My Brother's eeper Inttiatve’s sl

a. Entenng school raady to feam

b m:f grada level by thind grede
¢ from high school ready for.college and garesr
o, Completng post-secondany educalion of training
& Successhully antanng the workforce™
1. Rediing viclance ard providing & second chance ) )
2 Provide opportuniles for mutual learing to demonsirate the valud and efficacy of grassradts fregfamming while alsd addressing tre pepin
capacity-buiiting supporthat exigts troughout the Black Male Acevament fleld lncally T
3. Unocover prormising practces 1n our cammwnfty ihat charnige the odds for African Amencan fhalss and praduce loole ihat advanice [agsens learsed.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spant including ideritification of funding to sub graritee(sh
The spaciic use of the Metro Ceunall funds will b to eweard sub-grants of up to $5,000 fo qualified organizations that
shaw & désire 1o provide sirang results for Aftican Americen boys. and mien, bul that may lack the organizational
Infrastructure to-achieve these rasults on their own. Agencies with out-of-sehool time programs and performing arts
organizations are examples of groups thai will be applying for the BMA Innovation Awards grant. Organizations '
applying far the grant will be evalualed based on the following criteria. N o

+ Lavel of experience serving African. American males ages 0-18 in Zones of Hope priority neighborheods (California,

Russell, Newburg, Parkiand, and Shawnee) o ) :

» Demanstration of critical distinguishing characteristice of a grassroals organization

+ Existance of working agreements or patnerships with relevant stakeholders =~

* Power of measireable indicators that demonstrate clear prograss towards the desired resuits

+ Agency ts an IRS certified nonprofit organization or has an agreement vilth & fiscel sponsor o

« Agency has a proven setvice provision track record in the community and an operating budget of $250,000 or less

Funds awarded by the Louisville Metro Councll will be added to a pool of $50,000 already secured by Metro United
Way. Funds awarded o sub-gtanteas may be spent on: '

» ingtructional matsrials/program resources

+ Trainings/carifications

» Recrultment efforts

+ RewardsAncentives

+ Professional services

« Staff — only if there fs a direct connection to a youth outcome and tha can be demonstrated (for example, new

seasonal or summer employees, such as college students who direclly assist with the educational programs for

youth)

Page3 J o
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

€: If this request Is & fundralser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

N/A

Dbz For Expenditure Reimbursement Onlv ~The grént award p_enod' begins with the Metro Councit approval date
and ends oh June 30 of Metro fistal year in which the grant is approved. !f any part of this funding request is for
funds to he spent before the grant awtrd period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[ Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be niade unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor, The funding request Is a reimbursement of the folfowing expenditures {attach
invoices or proof of payment): .
. ¥ Anach i copy of invoices and/or recsipts to provide proof of puschase of activities assoctated with the work plan
~ 1dentified in this application.
v" AHach a copy of canceligd chiecks to proviile proof of paymentof the invoices pt receipts associated with the work plan
ihentified 1n this application.

{7 The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting tns option, the inveice, receipt and payment docuirentation should not be available as of the date of this
appheation.
The Grantee will be reguired to submit financtat reporting in accordante with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreemant,

Page 4 J
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials ;

Frrrerme——

B.. &
i

g



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program's benefits to those betng served {measurable outcomes). Include the program's
process for collecting data and the Indicators that wilt be tracked to measure the benefits to thase being served:

Qutcome 1: Community capacity to provide quality opportunities for young Afiican American males indreases
Measure 1: Number of sub-grantees awarded.

Ouicome 2: Funded grassroots aiganizations provide high quality positive experiences for biack males ages 0-18.
Measure 2; Results of YPQI, SAYO, and ASQ participation

Outcome 4: Awarded sub-grantees benefit from opportunities for mutual lsaming.
Measure 3. Number of sub-greniges that regulary partielpate In cohor training and crogs lsaming experlences.

Parficipants of the organizations that are awarded a grant will have access to helpful tools and rasources throughout -
| the isngth of the program. Organizations serving schoel age youth will have access to and be required to parficipate
1in the Survey of Academie Youth Outcomss (SAYO} and/or Youth Program Quality Interventions (YPQI). SAYO is.
used to measure and track the impact of the out-of-schaol time programs on the youth served. Using YPQY,

1 organizations can benchmark thelr tevel of quality and are provided resources and technical assistance o make
improvements based on results. Awardees gerving pre-kindergarien youth will have access to and be required to
wilize the Ages and Stages Gluesfionnairs (ASQ). The ASQ helps parents and caregivers better understand how thair
child is developing by identifying strengths ant discovering areas where a chiid might need assistarice,

Onga the grants are awarded, alt awardeas will ba reguired to track, measure, and share results, ds well as maet with -
other grantees as pari of a cotiort to share leaming and best praciices up to six tmes per year. Grantees wilt also be -
required to report back their results 1o Metro Unlted Way after three, six, and fwelve months.

F: arleﬂy deseribe any existing coliaborative relationships the organizatlon has WIfh-other eemmunity i
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing te the relationship In general and to this
prograi/project specifically.

and organizations from all across the area who bring the passion, expertise, and resources needed to change those adds
Bame of our strategic pariners include Jefferson County Public Schools (JCPS), Loulsville Metro Govemment, YMCA, and
Family and Children’s Place.

Representaiives from those onganizations and clhers serve on Metio United Way's Black Male Achievenent tearng
gommites. Members of the BMA etesring commilias will serve as ambassadors-or the Biack Male Achieveriant Irnovation
Initiative ifi the community. The BMA steeting committee will review alf of the incorming grants and selact the grant awardess,

Biack Male Achievemeri Stesring Commitiee Members:
« Rashaad Abdur-Rahman- Family and Children's Place
» Dalguan Dorsey- Governar's Oifice of Minarity Empowerment
* Whithey Franklin- Community Member
+ Chanda Glover- Humana.
+ Jossica Gredn~ Matro Council Membar
» Audwin Halton- Spatial Daté Integrations; Ine.
« Michele Hemonway- Communlty Member
= Jeniitfer Hurley- Neighborhood House
+ John Marshali- Jefferson County Public Schools
* Paut McKiin- YMCA Greater Louisville _
= Jgsh Rese- Atiorney with Hummel, Coan, Milfer, 8age, and Rose
+ Deborah Williams- PNC Bank.

Matro Unitad Way brings the community together to change the odds for kids and families. We partrier with other indviduala '

» Dr. Eddie Woods- Nelghbarficod House

S
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GOVERNMENT AND WHAT I5 EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURLCES,

“THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTHVMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

Program/Praject Expenses

Column
1

Calumn

Lolumn

{1+2)=3

Proposed

Metro Funds

fNon-
Metre

Funds

Total
Funds

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits

B: Rent/UtHiities

C: Office Supplies

il _D'.' Teléphone

E: In-town Travel

F: Chent Assistance {Attach Detafied List)

G: Professional Sarvice Contracts

H: Program Materials

I Community Events & Festivals {Attach Detall List)

| §: Machinery & Equipment

K: Capltal Project

L; Other Expenses {Attach Detail List}

" $15,000

$50,000

$65.000

*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS

$15,000

| $50,000

$65,000

23 %

77 %

100%

List fundling sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Othet State, Federal or Local Gavernment

United Way

650,000

Private Contributions {do not include individual donor hames)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other {please specify)

$50,000

**\dust equal ar exceed totolin column 2,

1 *Totg! of Column 1 MUST match “Tota! Request on Page 1, Section 2

Page 6
Effactive April 2014
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION
_['Jatail of In-Kind Cantributions for this ?ROG_RAM only: '!ndudes Volunteéii Space, Utilities, etc. {Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Donor?/Type of Contribution Value of Contribution Method of Valuation

Yotul Valve of bv-Kind

{to match Pragram Budget Line ifem.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind}

| * DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK
Agenty Flscal Year Start Date: May 1

Does your Agency anticipate.i significant incredse of decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the.
biidget projected for next fiscal year?  NO [H. YES [ :

If YES,.pleasi explain:

Page 7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

7—;ECTION B L CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

By sigmng Sectien 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized offictal signing for the agphcaﬁ_{ ;'sanitloa certifies and assuresto the best of
tus pr herknowledge and/or bellef the following Assurances and Certifications. If there 15 any reasonwhy ane of more;of the assurances or
cartifications hsted cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing gnd sttach to this a_pplication

Standard Assurances

1.  Applizantunderstands this applicatiorcasd its attachments as well as any resalling grant agreement, reparts and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law,

2 Appheantwill establish safeguards to prohiblt emplayeas or any person thiat receives compensation from aswarded funds from using
thesr position for 8 purpose that constitutes or presenits the appeararice of personal or organizationat confifct of intérest, or personal
gain

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give-LouTsville Matro Government access to ani the right to examine all paper o electronic
tacords reisted to the agarded grant for up to five years of the gran? agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant fequiferents and wiit manitor the performance of any thurd party {sub-grantee)

5. TheAgency Is.in goad standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Loulsville Metro. Government, the fefferson County Revenug
Corvraission, the Internat Reverie Service, and the Loilsvillé Metro-Human Refations Comimission.

6, Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects 1neluded in vhe agreament whl resuit in funds being
withheld orrequestad 1o be returned If previously disoursed, '

7. Appllcant understands they must return to Loulsvitie Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year ergh '

8.  Applcant understands they must provide groof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paidinvolees. The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures & required in the grant agresiment could resultIn fundmg being withheld
or reguest to ba returned if previously disbursed.

9, Applicant understands if this appication 15 approved, the grant agreement wil identify an 2ward parrod that begins with the Metro
Councll approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscai year In which.the grant is approved, Expengditures associated with this
award expected to oteur prior to the award period (approval date} must bé disclosed i this application in arder fo pe considered.
complant with the grant agreemrent

10, Applicant undaerstands if we choose to incur expenditures grior to the approva! of the apphcation by the Metro Coundil, there is no
guarantee that funding wi he reimbursed, as the Councli may choose aot o award the appheation. . )

11, Applicant understands o the grant agreement is nat retufned to Louisvitie Matrc withia 90 days of its mathing to the appiicant, the
approval is autormatizaliy revoked. '

Standard Certifications . ) .
1, e Agency cerfihes it will notuse Lousville Metro Government funds for ary religicus, pohtical or fraternal Activities
2. The Agency hes 2 written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportuniity Policy.

status, nationat origin, race, religion, sex, gehder identity or sekus! orientation, or Vigtaam eravetaran status,

4. The Agency cert'fies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in refigious, political, fraternal ot iike
activities i order to receive services/benefits provided with Loutsville Metro Gaoverament funds. .

5, The Agency understands the Ameticans with Dlsabifities Act [ADA} and makes reasonable accommedations.

‘Ratationship Disclosure: List Belov: any relationship you or any member.of your Board of Directots or employees has with any Councilperson,
Ceunciipersen’s family, Councllpessen’s staff or any Laugsviile Metro Government émployee

I = e T -

SECTION 7 ~ CERTIFICATIONS & ASSURANCES

1 certify undar the penalty of faw the I_I_tféhimipn in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances®} s
accurate 1o tite best of my knowledge. L am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if Investigation at any time shows
talsification. If falsification is shown after furmiding has been approved, any allocations slready recelved and expended are subject to be
repaid. 1further certify that Lam fegatly authorized to 'slgntlnppllqsion {ortha appl-(lng organitation and hava injtialed each page of the
| appfication. e s I

Slgnature of Legal Signatory: ” ——
i egal Signatoty: {please print): chseph

ST o g1l
' i iTit-!_g:_ Presidant & GEO

3. Thehgenzy does not discriminate in emplGyment or i provision of any seru.:cafprgjgramfa;uwtyleventba,sed on age, color, disshied '

o e s o JE SRS b T S e s 1 e
Phone: !_(502) 292-6232 [Extensimx_z_ i | Emalt: 1Joe.Tolan@metrounitedway.org
Page8 B
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Black Male Achlevement Innovation Awards Program/Project Budget
L: Other Expenses

The requested funds from Metro Councif ($15,000) will be used to award sub-grants to community
organizations that support Black Male Achlevement. it will be added to the $50,000 already secured by
Metro United Way.




om 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax | OVBno 1seoe
Under section §01(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Intemal Revenue Code {except private foundations) 2 © 1 3
Department of the Troasury » Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Pluhfi(:
Internal Revenus Sarvice » Information about Form 990 and Its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form890. Inspection
A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax r beginnin 05/01 2013, and ending 04/30 ,20 14
B Check if applicable: JC Name of organization METRO UNITED WAY INC D Employer Identification number
[J Address change Dolng Business As
] Name change Number and street (or P.0O. box if mail is not deilvered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
0 inttiad return 334 East Broadway ' 502-583-2821
O Terminated City or towr, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
[] Amended return  |Louisville, KY 40202 Q@ Gross recelpta § 28,492,741
[0 appilication pending |F Name and address of principal officer:  Joseph Tolan H{a) s this a group retum for subordinates? L] Yes [¥] Ne
334 East Broadway, Louisvile, KY 40202 H(b} Are all subordinates included? [ Yes [] No
| Tax-exempt status: 501{c)(3) L s01¢e) ¢ ) 4 {ingert no) [ 49a7@yn) or [ 527 If “No,” attach a list. (see Instructions}
J_ Website: »  www.metrounitedway.orq Hie) Group exemption number b
K Form of organization:[¢] Corporation [_] Trust  [] Association [] Other » | L Yearof formation: 1917 | M State of legal domicile: Ky
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: Metro United Way's mission is to improve lives
§ and our community by engaging people to give, advocate and volunteer. '
[}
§ 2 Check thls box P[] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of mare than 25% of its net assets.
& | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part V1, line 14) : Lo 3 3
<% | 4 Number of independent voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1b) (R 4 31
% § Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (Part V, line 2a) 5 87
% 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . v ¥ . 6 139,004
< | 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 e e e e 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line34 . . . . . . . . . 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (PartVIll, line1h). . . . . . . . . . . . 30,702,470 . 27,413,104
gl o Program service revenue (Part VIl line2g) . . . HE = 301,085 293,314
g 10 Investment income (Part VilI, column (A), lines 3, 4, and Td) e 290,757 188,956
11 Other revenue (Part VIlI, column (&), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10¢, and 118} . . . 24,875 14,854
12  Total revenue-—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12} 31,319,187 27,910,228
13  Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column {A), lines 1-3) . . . . . 20,946,267 18,578,850
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined) . . . . 0 0
g (15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, celumn (A), lines 5—1 0) 4,918,904 5,193,832
£ | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . . . . . . 1] o
§ b Total fundraising expenses {(Part IX, column (D), line 25) 3,036,715
17  Cther expenses (Pasrt IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11-24e) . . . . 4,254,741 4,310,646
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13—17 {must equal Part IX, column (&), line 25) . 30,119,912 28,083,328
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline12 . . . . . . . . 1,199,275 -173,100
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85 20 Total assets (PartX,iine16) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 29,072,877 28,082,343
%E 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line26) . . . . . . e 14,829,820 12,526,771
=i Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from Ilne 20 e e e . 14,243,057 15,555,572

m Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, ! declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete, Declaration of preparer (other than officer} Is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’ Signature of officer Date
Here Phillip Bond, CFO
Type or print name and title

Paid Print/Type preparer's name Praparer's signature _ Date Check D it PTIN
Preparer Sheneoe
Use only Firm’s name W " | Frm'sEIN »

Firm's address » Phone no.
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? {see instructions) . . . . . . . . . . . . [dYes[JNe¢

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat. No. 11282Y Form 990 (2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page 2
REGRIIl  Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains & response ornote to any lineinthisPartl . © . . . . . . . . . . . O

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

Our mission is to improve lives and our community by engaging people to give, advocate and volunteer. Metro United Way's vision
is a community whose people achieve their fullest potential through education, financial stability and healthy lives - the building
blocks for a good-quality of life. We believe we can reach our ambitious goals by being outcome-driven and focused on our
{Continued on Schedule O, Statement 1)

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 920 or 980-EZ7? e e e . O Yes No
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEMVICES? . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e . . . .. . v v OYes [¥No
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) Expenses $ 10,510,549 including grants of § | 8,087,549 )(Reverue$ 0}
Education: When our children are ready for kindergarten and stay on track to graduation, they are better prepared for the future
_and contribute to our communities, Metro United Way's Excellence Academy early learning centers strengthen the skills of
preschool teachers and improve their classroom environments so that our children learn to love learning. Recent findings suggest
that students who participate in the Excellence Academy score higher oh measures of physical, language cognitive and
socio-emotional competencies compared to their peers. Families enrolled in our Ages & Stages Questionnaires program are
helped to measure their child's developmental progress so that children who would benefit from early intervention are identified
and connected with the resources to make sure they don't start school already behind; over 94% of parents reported the
information they receive is helpful. The Louisville Out-of-School Time (OST) Coordinating Council partnership with Metro United
Way, Louisville Metrc Government, and Jefferson County Public_ Schools helped over 29,400 youth access quality OST programs
that encourage them to stay in school, remain on grade level and graduate from high school on time,

4b (Code:  )(Expenses$ 4,072,885 inciudinggranisof § 2,755,384 J(RevenueS 0}
Financial Stability: When families have the tools to be financially independent, neighbeorhoods become stronger, our schools
improve and our busin prosper. Through 25 Volunteer Income Tax Assistance sites, last year 18,000 families secured $6.5
million in earned income tax credit and nearly $25 million in total tax refunds, helping families with their financial stability with
benefits that ripple throughout our community. Parinering with Bank On Louisville, over 6,500 individuals participated in financial
education courses to enhance their ability to manage their finances. Over 4,500 individuals were helped in their ability to secure
decent employment, supported through workforce development activities from our partnership with Louisville Urban League and
other community services.

4c (Code: ) (Expenses$ 3495633 includinggrantsof § 2,813,061 )(Revenue$ - 0)
Healthy Lives: When our needs are met, we are healthier, more financially stable, our kids do better in school and our communities
thrive. Overall, over 129,000 people volunteered through Metro United Way in the past year, giving over 466,488 hours of service
to our community that represents over $9 million in donated time. Our 2-1-1 "help" referral service assisted more than 70,000
people to find the help they needed for a wide range of services, including utifity, rent and food assistance - many for the first time.
Since 2006, 2-1-1 has helped over 375,000 people all across our community to be connected to the resources they need. We
invested funds in over 60 service organizations working to improve the quality of lives for everyone in our community by providing ___
assistance to meet their basic needs.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedute O.} See Schedule O, Statement 2
(Expenses $ 5,167,326 ‘ncluding grants of § 4,922,856 ) (Revenue § 308,168 )

4e Total program service expenses P 23,246,393

Form 990 (2013}



Form 990 (2013)
Checldist of Required Schedules

1

10

11

12a

13
14 a

15

16

17

18

19

20a
b

Page 3

Is the organization described in section 501 (o)(a) or 4947(3)(1) (other than a prlvate foundatlon)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedufe A . ..

Is the organization required to oomplete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see |nstruct|ons)? .
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? if “Yes,” complefe Schedule C, Part | .

Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part i .

Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c){5), or 501(c)6) organization that receives membersh|p dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Hevenue Procedure 98-197 If “Yes,” complate Schedula C,
Partlli .
Did the organization maintain any donor adwsed funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes,” complete Schedufe D, Part| . e e
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement rncludlng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes,” compiete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complefe Schedule D, Part lll ;

Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodlal account ilablllty serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV . ;

Did the -organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarlly restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V

If the organization's answer to any of the following questicns is "Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, VIIl, IX, or X as applicable.

Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?7 If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI . .

Did the ofganization report an amount for mvestments—other securltles in Part X, Ilne 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” compiete Schedule D, Part Vil .

Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that i 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vili .

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX

Did the crganization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? ¥ “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X
Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a feotnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? ¥ “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

Did the organization obtain separate, indepsndent audited financial statements for the tax yeaﬂ If “Yas,” complete
Schedule D, Parts X and Xi!

Was the organization included in consohdated mdependent audlted f|nanc|al statemenu'. for the tax yeaﬂ lf "'Yes and if
the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xl is optional .

Is the organization a school described in section 170)(1)A)i)? If “Yes,” compilete Schedule E

Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .o

Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” compiete Scheduls F, Parts | and IV. . .
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts li and IV .

Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and V. N
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions)

Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIl lines 1c and 8a? if “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part il .

Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming actlwtles on Part VIII I|ne Qa?

If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part il .

Did the organization operate one or more hospital faculrtlee‘? lf "Yes complete Schedule H

If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organlzatlon attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?

Yeos | No
1 (v
2 v/
3 .J
4 v
5 v
6 v
7 v
8 v
9 4
10 [V
1alv
11b v
11e v
11d v
11e| v
1f]| v
12a| ¥
12b ’
13 v
14a v
14b v
15 v
16 v
17 v
18 v
19 v
20a v
20b

Form 990 (2013}



Form 990 (2013) Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yas | No
2% Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule I, Parts fand it . . . . 21 | ¢
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the Unlted States
on Part IX, column (A}, line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land it . . . . . . . . . . 22 |

23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part Vil, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . . . . . o e e e e e e e e 23 | v

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandlng principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a . . . - 24a v
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perlod exceptlon? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refundlng escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . D 24¢
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandmg at any time during the year? . . 24d
25a Section 501{c}{3) and 501(c}(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction

with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parti{ . . . . . . . . . 253 v

b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parti . . . . . e e e e e e e e e 25b v

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 8, or 22 for recelvablés from or payabies to any
current or former officers, directors, irustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If so, complete Schedule L, Partil . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 26 v

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part il . . . . o7 v

28 Was the organization a party to a busiress transaction with one of the following parties {see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . . 28a v
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? i “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Partiv . . . . 28b Ve
¢ An entity of which a current or former offlcer durector trustee or key employee (or a famlly member thereot) !
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartiV . . . l 28¢c v
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 20| ¥
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures. or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation tontributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M . . . . . 10 v
31 Did the organizaticn Ilqurdate terminate, or dissoive and cease operatlons‘? lf “Yes ccmplete Schedule N,
Part!l . . . . . . 21 v
32 Did the organrzatlon sell exchange, dlspose of cr transfer more than 25% of its net assete'? lf “Yes
complete Schedufe N, Partif . . . . . 30 v
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregardecl as separate from the organrzat on under Regulatrone
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? if “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | . 33 v
34 Was the organization reiated to any tax- exempt or taxable entlty? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F? Part 1l Hl
oriV,and PartV, linet1 . . . . . e e e e 34 v
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(1 3}? e 35a v
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transactlon wrth a
controlied entity within the meaning of section 512{b){13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) corganizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt nen-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V. line2 . . . . . . . . 15 v
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related orgamzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, .
PartVl. . . . . 37 K4
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provrde explanatlons in Schedule 0 for Part VI llnes 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule © . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . 38 | v |

Form 990 2013



Form 990 (2013) Page D
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartVv . . . . . . . . . . . . . O
Yes | No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1a 61
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and

reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . L r oy R R 1c | v

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmlttal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 87 :

b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . 2bh | v
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) . [ :

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . da v
b If “Yes,"” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule 0 . 3b-

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other autherity

over, a financial account in a foreign country {(such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial
account)?. . . . . e e e e e e e e e s s e s e e e s e ] 8, v

b if “Yes,” enter the name of the forelgn country >
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts,

S5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . . . ba v
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b Y
¢ If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 . . . 5¢

B8a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1 00 000 and d|d the

crganization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . 6a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrlbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible? . . . . e e e e 6b

7  Organizations that may receive deductlble contnbutmns under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided tothepayor? . . . . . . .  EEEEEEEDEEEREEE 7a A
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise d1spose of tanglble personal property for which it was

required to file Form 82827 . . . . . S B EEE I EEE - E e E 7c v
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled during the year . . - | 7d | .
€ Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premlums onha personal benefit contract? | 7e v
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . 7f v
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h  If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C7 7h

8 -Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a}(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsofing 1
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . . . E 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. .

a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . . . . . 9a
b Did the crganization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? JEIRAE R 9b
10  Section 501(c})(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIlI, line 12 . . . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facmtles ! 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received fromthem.) . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1} non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon fi Ilng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year . . 12b
13  Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health Insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? . . . . 13a

Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans . . . . . . . . . . 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand . . . . 13¢c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tannlng services durlng the tax year’? e . 14a v
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule 0 . 14b

Form 980 2013)



Form 990 (2013) Page B
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Scnedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartvi . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4
Section A. Governing Body and Management

i Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the tax year. . | 1a 31
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or |
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar |
committee, explain in Scheduie O. i
b Enter the number of vating members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . 1b 31
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 v
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customan!y per‘ormed by or under the dnrect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 v
4  Did the organization make any significart changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 d
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 d
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 | v
7a Did the organization have members. stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt ‘
one or more members of the governing body? . . . 7a v
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or SUb]eCt to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? e 7b v
8 Did the organization conterporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken dunng
the year by the following:
a The governing body? . . . . T 8a v
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governlng body’P S 8b | vV
9 |s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vi, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schegule O. . . . . 9 v
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . 10a v
b I “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures govermng the actmties of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a compiete copy of this Form 980 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a| v
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. |
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if “No,"go to line 13 . . . 12al v
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and kay employees required to disclose annually interests that could glve rise to conﬂlcts" 12b| ¥
¢ Did the organlzatlon regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done . . . e e e e e 12¢| v
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower pollc:y‘7 e T 13 |V
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy? e 14 |/
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independant persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official . . . . . . . . . . . . 16a! v
b Other officers or key employees of the orgamzatnon o | i I 16b v
if “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule 0 (see tnstructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or simiiar arrangement
with a taxable entity duringtheyear? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . Ce 16a v
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the orgamzatlon 1o evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » N, KY

18 Section 6104 requires an arganization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable}, 920, and 890-T (Sectlon 501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
7] Ownwebsite [ Another’s website [1 Uponrequest [ Other fexplain in Schedule O)

19 Describe in Schedule O whether {and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: » phiilip Bond, (502)292-6121

334 East Broadway, Louisville, KY 40212 Ferm 990 (2013;




Form 990 (2013) Page T
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response of noteto any lineinthisPart VIl . . . . . . . . . . . . . O

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year.

» List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

= List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

¢ List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5§ of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

» List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

« List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the crganization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
[ Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

C) -
@ | Matneh ] ® 5]
(do not check more than cne
Name and Title Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | gfficer and a director/trustas) compensation |compensation from amount of
[wesk (list "G =] o T from ralated other
hoursfor | 33| & g &|3& %‘ the organizations compensation
related [ Z=|F| B |2 3-?3? organization | (W-2/1088-MISC), from the
organizations| gig = 285" [w-2r1009-Mi8C) organization
below dotted) < B 2|y and related
line} &g 2 s organizations
|2 23,
8 a
Joseph L Brown 2
Chair [} v 0 0 0
Jane C Morreau 1
Chair - Elect 0 v 0 0 0
Barmry R Pennybaker 2
Treasurer 0 v 0 0 ]
J Barry Barker 1
Director 0 v 0 (1 0
Jeffery A Been 1 .
Director 0 v (" 0 0
Marsha Biven 1
Director 0 v 0 0 0
. Kent Blake 1
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Christopher L Bottorff 1
Director 0 v 0 0 0
David L. Bowling 1
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Campbell Boyer 1
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Robert W Bracy 1
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Christopher S Bumnside 1
Director 0 v 0 [} 0
Dr Julie Temes Ellis 1
Director 0 v 0 0 0
Christine A Harbeson 1
Director 0 v [V (] 0

Form 990 (2013)



Form 999 (2013}

Page 7--2

CETGAYIN Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors

Name anc Titie

B

Average
nouUrs Dar

<

Position

idc not check more than one
cox. unless person is bath an
o'ficer anc a chrector/rustas;

waax (list any
hours for
retatec
organizations
peicw dotted
line)

10190.1P 40

SOV [EOPIAIL]
GRISNIL [BUCIHTHISU]

T

3010

sahndina Ao

]
auhojduie

palesuadwos 1ssyfilH

)]

Reportable
compersation
from

the

organization
W-2/1009-11i8C0)

®

Reportable
compensation from
related
organizations
AWV-2/1269-MISC!

Ly}
Estimated
amount of

other
compensation
from the
organization
and relatea
organizations

Chris Hermann

T

Director 0 v 0 0
Lynn Howard 1

Director 0 v 0 0
Joni Jenkins 1

Director 0 v 0 0
Thomas Johnson 1

Director 0 v 0 L
_Beverly Keepers 5 1

Director | 0 / : 0 0
_Gail Lyttle L1 !

Director ' 0 4 l 0 2
Anthony L Newberry 1 :

Director 0 v i 0; 2
Alan D Shepard 1 ' i

Director 0 v - 0 .
Tim Snavely 1 " | :

Director 0 AR 0 L
Joel Stone i :

Director ¢ v ; 0 L
william D Stout 1

Director 0 v i 0 L
Justin M Suer 1 .

Director 0 v ! 0 L
Robert L Taylor L1 ._ i

Director i 0 Vi j 0 L
Pattie Dale Tye R i 5

Director ! o i v | l 0 0

Form 990 2013
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Form 990 (2013)
MSection A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest CGompensated Employees (continued)
©
A ® {do not ch::kslr:‘;:s than one o) ® ®
Name and tltle Average | pox, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | officer and a director/trustesy | compensation |compensation from amount of
waek (list any[— ey prny Qg gy from ralfnec_i ather )
hours for a2z g & _g@:; 5 the organizations compensation
related FHAREIE 22| g organization | (W-2/1089-MiSC) from the
organizations| 8.5 | § 3|85 | ™ |w-2/1000-mMsC) organization
below dotted| = g|E 8 g and related
line) 5 'S 'E organizations
% % g
E
Vincent Walker 1
Director 0 v 0 0
Anne S Wilhelmus 1
Director 0 v 0 0
Deborah B Williams 1
Director 0 v 0 0
Joseph P Tolan 50
President, CEQ and Board Secretary 0 v 220,550 0 39,285
_Phillip Bond 50
Vice President and CFO 0 v 118,728 0 52,765
Gilbert Betz 50
Chief Strategic Officer 0 v 116,710 0 20,609
ib Sub-total . . | 4 455,988 0 121,659
¢ Total from contmuatlon sheais to Part VII Sectlon A >
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . S > 455,988 0 121,659
2  Total number of individuals (including but not I[mlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization > 3
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 127 If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual e e e e e 3 vy
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
individual . ] v 4 | v
& Did any person listed on Ilne 1a receive or accrue compensatlon from any unrelated orgamzatlon or mdmdual
for services rendered to the erganization? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . 5 v

Section B. Independent Gontractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax

year.

(A}
Name and business address

(B}
Description of services

<
Gompenaation

— 2 Total number of independent centractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization b

o

Form 980 2013)



Form 990 {2013)

SRR Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIIl .

Page 9

C

A) [
Total revenue |

(B
Related or
axempt
function
revenue

c)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded frcm tax
under sections
512-514

Contributions, Gifts, Grants
and Other Similar Amounts

1

bl I+ T+ I - ]

=}

Federated campaigns . . . | 1a " 937,751
Membershipdues . ., . . | 1b 4]
Fundraisingevents . . . . [ ¢ 0
Related organizations . . . | 1d 0
Government grants icontributions) | 1e 0
Ali otner contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above | 1f
hencash contrinutions incuded in linss 1a-1%: §
Total. Add linesfa-1f . . . . . . . . . W

26,475,353
231,522

27,413,104

Program Service Revenue

©=-0oo0oh

Business Code
531120

Rental income from affiliates

39,548

19,548

Administrative and HR services 541200

253,766

253,766

All other program service revenue . |

Total. Add lines 2a—2f . . . .. >

293,314

Other Revenue

(1]

7a

8a

Investment income “(inciuding dwidends interest,
and other similaramounts) . . . . . . . P}

197,095

197,095

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceecs » |

2

Royalties . . . . . . . . . . . . . #»

(i) Real {ii) Personat

Grossrents . ., o 0
Less: rental expenses 0
Rertal income or {loss) 0 0
Netrentalincomeor{loss) . . . . . . . P

o

o!

Gross amount from sales of | & Securties ; (iiy Other
assets other than inventery 574,374 0
Less: cost or other basis | !I

and sales expenses .
Gain or {loss) .
Net gain or (loss} | i T

582,513/ 0

-8,139] 0f

-8,139

-8,138

Gross income from fundraising |
events fnot inciuding $ 0

of contributions report-éa-(-)-r{-l-iﬁg‘-l-é]-.'

SeePartlV.linei8 . . . . . g
Less: directexpenses . . . . b
Net income or {loss) from fundraising events . P

Gross income from gaming activities,
SzePartlV,line12® . . . . . g

iess: direct expenses . . . bi
Net income or (loss) from ga'nlng activites . . P

Gross sales of inventory, less |
returns and allowances . . . g
—_—

Less: costofgoodssold . . . b
Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . P

Miscsellaneous Revenue ; Business Code

11a

[ - ]

12

Miscellaneous fees and reimburseme | 800099

14,854

14,854

All other revenue

¢

Total. Add lines 11a-1 1d

14,854

vy

Total revenue. See instructions.

217,810,228

308,168

0

188,956

Form 990 (2013)



Form 9390 (2013}

Statement of Functional Expenses

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must compiste all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX e L)
Do not include amountis reported on lines 8b, 7b, Total A) ses Proaramhervice M ﬁm and . nd(D}, .
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part V. oxpe e el kbl jrhry
1  Grants and other assistance to govemments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21 17,581,629 17,581,629
2 @Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 | 997,221 997,221
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 0 0
4  Benefits paid to or for members 0 0
5 Compensation of current officers, dlrectors
trustees, and key employees 433,605 91,479 250,647 91,479
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsquellf' ied
persons {as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958c)B)B) . o o 0 0
7 Other salaries and wages 3,674,229 1,552,244 667,558 1,454,427
8  Pension plan accruals and contnbubons (lnclude
section 401{k) and 403{b) employer contributions) 504,785 187,425 100,507 216,853
9  Other employee benefits . 296,546 105,463 76,801 114,282
10 Payroll taxes . . 284,667 103,332 61,444 119,891
11  Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management 0 0 0 0
b Legal 1,921 1,720 201 0
¢ Accounting 44,300 0 34,150 10,150
d Lobbying . 0 0 V] 0
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part IV Ilne 17 0 0
f Investment management fees . 0 0 [\] 0
g  Other. {If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0} . . 1,885,410 1,683,400 103,767 98,243
12  Advertising and promotion 143,516 33,451 12,103 97,962
13 Office expenses 471,641 216,191 74,217 181,233
14  Information technology 381,492 116,340 108,773 156,379
15 Royalties . g a 1] 0
16  Occupancy 335,539 114,867 84,444 136,228
17  Travel . 147,516 101,904 11,196 34,416
18 Paymenis of travel or entertamment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials o 0 0 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 266,476 171,278 28,985 66,213
20  Interest . 0 0 0 ]
21 Payments to afﬁllates . . 368,234 110,470 106,788 150,976
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatmn 219,801 65,940 63,743 90,118
23 Insyrance . . , 31,026 8,808 10,651 11,567
24  Other expenses. Itemlze expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) .
a Membership dues ) 7,613 1,874 2,302 3.437
b Miscellaneous Expenses 6,161 1,357 1,943 2,861
G
d
e All other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 28,083,328 23,246,393 1,800,220 3,036,715
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the

organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundralsmgosollcltatlon Check here B [] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . . .

Form 990 2013)



Form 990 (2013)

m_Balance Sheet

Page 11

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X e [l
| (A) i (B)
| Beginning of year ' End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing B B ol 1 0
2  Savings and temporary cash investments . 3,799,198 2 3,454,481
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net i 14,079,431 3 | 13,307,058
4  Accounts receivable, net [ 619,753, 4 | 580,997
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former offlcers dlrectors
trusiees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. 7
Complete Part 1 of Schedule L e e i ol 5 0
| 6  Loans and other receivables from other disgualified persons {as defined under section
4958(f{1)), persons described in section: 4358i5)(3)iB), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of sectior 501{(c)i9) voi..ntary employees' beneflcrary
a organizatiors {see mstructions). Complete Part 1l of Schedule L. | o 6 o
gl 7 Notes and tcans receivable, net 0] 7 | o
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use o 8 0
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges P gl 9 0
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or |
| other basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D 1i0a | 6,244,761
b Less: accumulated depreciation . . . . 110b! 3,610,463 2,722,000! 10c 2,634,298
11 Investments—publicly traded securities i 7,852,405/ 11 8,105,509
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ' o| 12 0
13  Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . 0 13 0
14  Intangible assets ; 0; 14 0
15  Other assets. See Part IV, Irne 11 0 15 | 0
116 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Irne 34) 29,072,877 16 28,082,343
1 17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 3,638,036 17 3,045,381
18  Grants payable . 10,084,483| 18 9,417,522
19  Deferred revenue - ' 0| 18 0
) 20  Tax-exempt bond liabilities . 0| 20 ]
{21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ol 21 0
#:22 Lloans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
E trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
'.E disqualified persons. Complete Part || of Schedule L ol 22 i 0
- | 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unreiated third parties a| 28 0
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 0| 24 0
25  Other liabiiities (inciuding federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and cther kabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X 1,107,301 ! 63,868
of Schedule D . 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 E 14,829,820, 26 12,526,771
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P G and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
S |27 Unrestricted net assets . 8,074,843| 27 | 9,365,481
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 4,616,103 28 4,699,113
2 29 Permanently restricted net assets . . -1,552,111| 29 1,590,978
g Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), check here > O and!
= complete lines 30 through 34. i
£ 130 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . L 30
§ 31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund { 31
< |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds | ! 32 |
E 33 Total net assets or fund balances . - 14,243,057| 33 | 15,555,572
34 Tota! liabilities and net assets/fund baiances . 29,072,877| 34 28,082,343

Form 990 2c13,



Form 990 (2013)
Reconciliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response or hote to any line in this Part XI

OO W~ hooNn-=

—

Financial Statements and Fleportmg

Total revenue {(must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .

27,910,228

Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25)

28,083,328

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

.-173,100

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part )( I|ne 33 column (A))

14,243,057

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

519,306

Donated services and use of facilities

1]

Investment expenses .

0

Prior period adjustments .

0

Do[N|D|n |~ W=,

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explaln in Schedule 0)

966,309

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X Ilne
33, column (B)) . ..

-y
o

15,555,572

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1l .

O

2a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 880: [ Cash Accrual  [Other

Yes | No

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule Q.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[ Separate basis [ Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year wers audlted ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis  [] Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337.

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts’? If the organlzatlon dld not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

2a

2b

2¢

da

3

Form 990 (2013)



| OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) i o i L i 2@13
Complete if the organization is a section 501{c){3) organization or a section
4947{a}{1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Dpen | {a] Public

[nternal Revenlie Service P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

Name of the organization Employer Ide
METRO UNITED WAY INC W
IEZETl  Reason for Public Charity Status (Ail organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The crganization is not & private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 [ A chureh, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(i).
2 [T A school described in section 170{b}{1){A){i). (Attach Scheduie E.}
3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){1){A}(iii).
4 [] A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1){A}{iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state:
] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1){A){iv). {Complete Part Ii.)

6 [ 'Afederal, state, or local governmert or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1}{A(v}.

7 An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental urit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part 1)

[ A community trust described in section 170(b)(f)(A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

9 lan organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33'/2% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33/2% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). {Complete Part 11i.)

10 ] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a)(4).

11 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of,.to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a}{(1) or section 509{(a)(2}. See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a [ Typel b [ Typell ¢ ] Typelll-Functionally integrated  d [ Type llI-Non-functionally integrated

e ] By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than cne or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a){1)
or section 509(a}2).

f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type it, or Type HIi supporting

o

organization, check this box . O
g Since August 17, 2006, has the orgamzatlon accepted any glft or contrlbutlon from any of the
following persons?
() A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i} and Yes | No
{iii: below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11g6i) ;
{i) A family member of a person described in (i) above? . . . . . T .. 11g(ii)
{ili) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? . T . 11
h  Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{iy Name of supported 5 (i) EIN {iif) Type of organization | (i) Is the organization |  [v} Did you notify (v} Is the {vii) Amount of monetary
organization {described on lines 1-8 | In col. {i) listed inyour | the organizationin | organization in col. support
zhove or IRC secticn | Soveming Jocument? [ col. (i) of your () organized in the
(see instructions) i support? us?
: i Yes No ! Yes No Yes No
(A) ! |
®) | i |
i b i
i ! 3
© |
' !
(D) 5 i i
H l :
H H i
@ | | |
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Cat. No. 11285F Schedule A (Form $90 or 980-E2) 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ.



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)}(1){A){iv) and 170(b)(1){(A){vi)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part IIl. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1l.}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} » | (a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 {f) Total
1 @ifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not .
include any "unusual grants.”) . . . 24,615,241|  27,600,487| 27,764,717  30,702.470| 27,413,104 138,096.019
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf . . . 0 o 0 0 0 0
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . 0 0 0 0 0 e

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3. . . . 24,615,241 27,600,487 27,764,717 30,702,470 27,413,104 138,096,019

§ The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or  publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column {f). . . . 39,018,617

6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. . 99,077,402

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} » | (a} 2009 (b) 2010 (c) 2011 {d) 2012 {e} 2013 {f} Total

7 Amountsfromlned . . . . . 24,615,241 27,600,487 27,764,717 30,702,470 27,413,104 135,086,018

8 Gross income from interest, dlvndends
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources . . . - 225,511 214,820 178,405 152,789 197,195 968,720

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carieden . . . . . o 0 0 0 ‘ 0 0

10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(Explainin Part V) . . . . . . 0 81,628 36,074 24,875 14,854 157,431
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 139,222,170
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) . . . 12 L 1,148,223
13  First five years. If the Form 980 is for the organization’s first, second thlrd fourth or f fth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here . . . G e e e e e . ..o PO

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14  Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column ) . . . . 14 71.16 %
15  Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part i, line 14 . . 15 72.26 %
16a 3313% support test—2013. If the organization did not check the box on I|ne 13 and llne 14 is 331:-3% or more, check this

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . A

b 331:3% support test—2012. If the crganization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and Ilne 15 is 33113% or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . . . . P []

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, er 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization . . . . . . . . . . L . . 0 00 0 h d s e s s e e e s s

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b,'or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organizaticn meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization . . . B
18  Private foundation. If the orgamzatlon d|d not check a box on Ilne 13 16a 16b 17a or 17b check thlS box and see
instructions = . . . . . L . L L L L L o e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e O

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013



Scheouls A (Form 990 or 980-EZ} 2013 Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 1l
If the organization fails to gualify under the tests listed beiow, please complete Part Ii.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » {a) 2009 ' {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 (e} 2013 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
raceived. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")
2  Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose . . . ;
3 Gross receipts from activities that are notan
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the N
organization’s benefit and either paid l

!

I

to or expended on its behalf !
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge .
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . |
Ta Amounts included on lires 1, 2, and 3 |
received from disqualified persons . !

b Amounts included or lnes 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000 !
or 9% of the amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Addlines 7aand 7b

8 Public support (Subtract line 7c from
line 6.) . .. . e
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » | {a) 2009 i {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 {f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6 e
10a Gross income from inierest. divicends. ‘

i
]

payments received on securities toans, rents.
royaities and income from similar sources . .
b Unrelated business taxable incorme {less
section 511 taxes) from businesses '
acquired after June 30, 1975 . i
¢ Addlines 10aand10b . . . . i
11 Net income from unrelated bus'ress
activities not included in Iine 10b, whether i
or not the business is regularly carried on
12  Cther income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets ‘
(Explain in Part IV.) . . |
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 100 11 |

and 12.) i
14  First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3}
organization, check this box and stop here . . . R
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage '
16  Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column {f) divided by line 13, column(f} . . . . . [ 15 ! %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part lll,line15 . . . . . . . . . . . | 16| %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10¢c, column {f) divided by tine 13, column () . . . | 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I}, fine17 . . . . 18 | %
19a 33'3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and Ine 1o is more than 33'2%, and line
17 is not more than 33'3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . » []

b 33'2a% support tests—2012. I the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and lire 16 is more than 33'5%, and
line 18 is not more than 33'.:3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » [

20 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on iine 14, 12a, or 19b. check this box and see instructions P [
Schedule A {Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2013




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013 Page 4

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and
Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See ingtructions).

United Way events and other mirnor expenses, such as the use of Metrc United Way postage and copier machinas by others, and
_distribution of promotional T-shirts. They also represent health care insurance rebates that were used to offset expenses to increase

awareness of healthy lifestyles for Metro United Way employees.

Schedule A (Form 530 or B00-EZ) 2013



SCHEDULE D - . | ouB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements
- Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, 2@ 1 3
Part IV, line 8,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b. 0 T
P Attach to Form 980. PEn 10 Fubiic
ﬂ?ﬁ;’;’“ﬁ;‘ﬁ;’:ﬂeslm”w » information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization I Employer identficalion sumbver

|
METRO UMITED WAY INC |

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor acvised ‘unds ! {b) Funds and other sccounts

1 Total number at end of year .
2  Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
4  Aggregate value at end of year .
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor agvisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legatcontrof? . . . . . . [ Yes [] No
6  Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advigor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . . [0 Yes I] No
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
O Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [] Preservation of an historically important land area
O Protection of natural habitat [J Preservation of a certified historic structure
[ Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. [ Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . |2a

b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . . . . .. . | 2b

¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure -nciuded fn (a} . 2c

d Number of conservation easements included in {¢) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register ., . ., 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released extmgmsned or +ermana‘ed by the organization during the

tax year

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsithoids? . . . . . . . -~ « + « T Yes[d No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>S5
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)

() and section 170(MABI? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. 1 VYes 1 No

9 InPart X!ll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet. and inciude, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, iine 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition. education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIli, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), o report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
pubfic service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues inctuded in Form 990, PartVill,linet . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . » &

(i) Assets mciuded in Form 990, PartX . . . .. . > $

following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relatlng to these iterns:
a Revenuesinciuded in Form 990, Part VIl line1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . P %
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . T -
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Fon‘n 990, Cat. No. 52283D Schedule D (Form 290} 2013




Schedule D (Form 920) 2013

Part [[W Organizations Maintaining collectlons of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)-
Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

a
b

c
4

Page 2

collection items (check all that apply):
O Public exhibition

O Scholarly research

[0 Preservation for future generations

d [ Loan or exchange programs
e [J Other

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part

Xl

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

] Yes [ No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21.

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . e e e [ Yes [ ] No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlil and complete the following table:
Amount
¢ Beginning balance . 1¢
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
f Ending balance . . 1f
2a Did the organization |nclude an amount on Form 990 Part X I|ne 21'? ; . [ Yes [] Ne
b _If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check hers if the explanation has been prowded in Part Xl ]
Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 890, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b) Prior year &) Two years back | {d) Three years back | {e) Four ysars back
1a Beginning of year balance 2,201,551 1,742,015 1,469,353 1,312,982 1,074,008
b Contributions . 23,000 261,395 250,200 0 1]
¢ Net investment earnings, gams and
losses . L 288,933 234,822 59,611 191,151 298,418
d Grantsor scholarships .o 0 (1] 0 0 0
@ Other expenditures for facilities and .
programs . R 124,827 36,681 37,149 34,780 59,442
f Administrative expenses . 0 0 1] 0 0
g End of year balance 2,388,657 2,201,551 1,742,015 1,469,353 1,312,984
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment » | 0%
b Permanentendowment »  57%
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment B 43%
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: ¥Yes| No
(i} unrelated organizaticns . 3afi)| v
(ii) related organizations . 3alii) v
b If “Yes” to 3alfji), are the related organlzatlons Ilsted as reqmred on Schedule R? 3b1
4  Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property fa) Cost or other basis | (b) Cost or other basis {c} Accumulated {d) Book value
{investrment) (othen) depreciation

1a Land 0 403,218 403,218

b Buildings . 0 4,365,266 2,245,748 2,119,518

¢ Leasshold |mprovements 0 22,688 22,688 0

d Equipment 0 1,372,384 1,260,822 111,562

e Other 0 81,205 81,205 0
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (a) must egual Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . > 2,634,208

Schedule D (Form 980) 2013



Scnedule D (Form 990} 2013 Page 3
GERYIE - Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,

{2) Description of security or category | {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:
(including rame of security) | Cost or end-ci-year market valus

{1j Financial derivatives .
{2) Closely-held equity interests .
(3} Other
(A}
{B)
{C)
D)
E . ‘
i !
@ i
)
Total, ‘Coiumn &) musr eguia! Form 830, Part X, el B)irna 12 P>
Investments—Program Related. -
Compiete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of investment | (b} Book value i {c} Method of valuation:
| Cast or end-of-year market valus

i
(1) !
2 i

(3

(]

(5)

(6)

o

(8 ;

®) !
Total. (Column {b) must equal Form 990, Pari X, coi. (B} fine 13} » |

Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 890, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 290, Part X, line 15.
) {a) Description {b) Book value

(1)
2
3
{4)
)
{6)
@)
{8
)
Total. (Colurnn (b} must equal Form 890, Part X, cci. B)line158.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . W

Part X Other Liabilities.
Compiete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 1e or 111, See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.
1. (a} Descriptior of liabifity {b) Book value
(1) Feceral income taxes o
{2) Amounts due custodian funds 63,868
()]
{4
)]
6
Y]
8 !
9
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 25} I 63,868

2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provice the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statemenis that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Check hers if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xili

Schedule D (Form 980) 2013




Schedule D (Form 980) 2013 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 880, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . 1 22,917,655
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Viil, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains on investments . 2a 519,306

b Donated servicesanduss of facilies . ., . . . . . . . ., ., | 2b 0

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . e e e e e e . | 2 0

d Other (DescribeinPart Xty . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ., [2d 0

e Addlines2athrough2d . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . < . . o . . . 2 519,306
3 Subtractline 2e fromline1 . . . e e e e e e e 3 22,398,249
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part VIII Ilne 12 but not on ||ne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . . | 4a 0

b Other (DescribeinPartXl) . . . . ... . . . . . . . . | 4b 5,511,979

¢ Addlines4aanddb . . . N I ) 5,511,979
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (Thm must equa! Form 990 Partl Ifne 12 ) i H . 5 27,910,228

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 22,571,349

2  Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: '

a Donated services and use of facilities
b Prior year adjustments

¢ Other losses .

d

e

oo|&|o

Other (Describe in Part XIH )
Add lines 2a through 2d .
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25 but not on Ilne 1
a Investment expenses not included on Form 89Q, Part VI, line 7b da 0
b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) . e 5,511,979
c Addlines4aand4b . . . A T 5,511,979
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (T.‘us must aqual Fonn 990 Part! lrne 18 ) T AEAAF 5 28,083,328
Wupplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part |1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lIl, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
Schedule D, Part V, Line 4 - Metro United Way intends to use the net income from its endowment funds for purposes approved by its Board
of Directors and in accordance with the intentions of the donors who provided the funds.

N ] 0
N I | 22,571,349

I

taxes due for the years ended April 30, 2014 and 2013 as there was no unrelated business income for these years. Management

evaluated the Organization's uncertain tax positions and concluded that the Organization had taken no uncertain tax positions that require
adjustment to the financial statements. The Organization is subject to income tax examinations for its U.S. federal income taxes and state’
Jurisdictions. The statute of limitations for assessment of federal and state income taxes expired with respect to tax returns through 2009.

Schedule D, Part X, Line 4b - Donor designated contributions.

Schedule D, Part Xl Line 4b - Donor designated contributions

Schedule D (Form 880) 2013
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Schedule |, Part 1V, Statement 1 METRO UNITED WAY INC
Form: Schedule |
Page: 1
Line Number: Part II
Description of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

Reclplent EIN Amt. of cash Amt. of non-
grant cash asst.

Name and address American Cancer Society - 271,740

PO Box 1807
Louisvitie, KY 40201
IRC code section 501{C)3)
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant Dedicated to eliminating cancer as a major problem through researcn,
education, advocacy and service.
Name and address American Heart Association - 42035

240 ‘Whittington Parkway
Louisville, KY 40222
IRC coda saction 501(CH3)
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst. )
. Purpose of grant Strives to recuce disability and death from cardiovascular diseases and
siroke,

Name and address American Heart Association - 10,000
PO BOX 4002937

Des Mcines, iA 50340
IRC code section 501{C)(3)
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Deonor designation

Name and address American Rec¢ Cross 1,858,424
PO Box 1675
Louigviila, KY 43201

IRC code section 531(C)3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purposea of grant Fund raising partnershig paymenis

Name and address American Red Cross _ 21,376

2025 E Streat NW
Washington, DC 20006
IRC code section 501(C}3)
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst,
Purpose of grant Donor desighation

Name and address Americana Community Center inc - 88,527

4801 Southside D
Louisville, KY 40214

IRC code section 501(C}3})

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Armericana Community Center strives to provide a spectrum of services ‘o
the divarse families of the Louisville Metro area. including refugees,
immigrants and those born in the U.S,

Name and address America's Charities - 46,139
14150 Newbrook Dr 110
Chantilly, VA 20151

IRC code section 501(C)(3)

Method of valuation

Page: 1



Schedule |, Part IV, Statement 1

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

METRO UNITED WAY INC

Pu'rpose_ of grant Donor designation

Name and address Animal Charities of America - 38,798
PO Box 45754
San Francisco, CA 94145

IRC code section 501(C)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Donor designation

Name and address Big Brothers Big Sisters - 371,380
1619 Gardiner Ln B
Louisville, KY 40218

IRC code section 501(C)(3}

Meathod of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst

Purpose of grant Provides 1-to-1 relationship with a mature volunteer for youth in need of
friandship.

Name and address Bingham Child Guidance - 141,882
200 E Chestnut Street
Louisville, KY 40202

IRC code sectlon 501(CY3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Provides psychiatric mental health services to childran and adolescents
with emotional and behavicral problems.

Name and address Blue River Services - 46,624
PC Box 547
Corydon, IN 47112

IRG code section 501{C)3)

Method of valuation

Dasc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Provides servicas, training and transportation for children and adults with
disabilities and the general community,

Name and address Boy Scouts of America Lincoin Heritage Council Inc - 216,503
PO Box 36273
Louisville, KY 40233

IRC code section 501(C)(3}

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant - Provides programming that builds strong families, develops leadership
skills and instills values in young people.

Name and address Boys & Girls Clubs of Kentuckiana - 815,789
1516 Story Ave
Louisville, KY 40206

IRC coda saction 501(C)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Provides social, vocational, cultural, spiritual and other programming for
children ages 6-18

Name and address Bridgehaven Inc 210,778

IRC code section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Gash Asst.
Purpose of grant

950 South First St
Louisville, KY 40203
501(C)}3)

Provides psychiatric rehabilitation, recovery and community integration
services for adults with serious mental ilinesses.

Page: 2



Schedute |, Part IV, Statement 1

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Bullitt County Public Schoois

1040 Highway 44 East
Shaepherdsville, KY 43165

Suppert Teen Aged Parentir:g Program

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Burks Branch Baptist Cnurch

29023 Fox Run Road
Sheibyville, KY 40085
501{C¥3)

Donor designaticn

METRO UNITED WAY INC
43,241

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation
Dasc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpese of grant

California Area Family Development Center Inc

1705 South 13th Street
Louisville. KY 40210
501{C)3)

Offars childcare services and developmental programs for infants,
toddlers, pre-schooi ana schocl-aged children.

227,105

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

CancerCure of America
PO Box 45754
San Francisco, CA 84145

501{C)(3)

Donor designation

Name and address

IRC code sectlon
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

CASA Builiitt County Inc
PO Box 1025
Shepherdsvitie, KY 40765
BOUCH3)

Provides volunteer advocates who are committed to work on behalf of
abused and neglected chiidran.

29,778

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Catholic Charities of Louisville inc

2911 8 Fourth 5t
Louisvilie, KY 40208
501(C)(3}

Doner designation

13,285

Name and address

IRC code sectlon
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Cerrer for Lay Ministries
213 E Maple St
Jeffersonville, IN 47131
S01(C)(3)

Provides emergency services - suich as a food pantry and funding
assistance - for Ciar« County, inciana residents.

12,327

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation

Page: 3

Center for Non-Profit Excelience

323 W Broacway Suite 501
Louisvilie. KY 40202
501({C}3)

29,585

25,237
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Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Central point to access information, best practices, professional
davelopment, and hands-on consultation to help local non-profits reach

individual and collective aspirations

METRO UNITED WAY INC

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Canter for Women & Families
PO Box 2048

Louisville, KY 40201
501(C)3)

Provides programs and housing for people aﬂ'ected'by domastic viclen
rape/sexual assallt and economic hardship.

487,197

Name and address

IRC code section
Meathod of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Centro Latino of Shelbyville Inc
121 Main St

Shelbyville, KY 40065
501(CH3)

Delivers services and educational programs to residents of Shelby,
Spencer, Trimble and Henry counties in Kentucky.

10,250

Name and address

Charities Under 1 Percent Overhead

6,342

PQ Box 45754
San Francisco, CA 94145
IRC code sectlon 501(C)(3)
Mathod of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst. )
Purpose of grant Donor designation
Name and address Charities Under 5 Percent Overhead
PO Box 45754
San Francisco, CA 94145
IRC code section 501(C){(3)
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant Donor designation

5,599

Name and address

IRC code section
Mathod of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Children First - America's Charities
14150 Newbrook Dr 110

Chantilly, VA 20151

B01(C)(3)

Donor designation

10,449

Name and address

IRC code section
Meathod of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Children's Charities of America
PO Box 45754

San Francisco, CA 94145
501(C)(3)

Donor designation

18,842

Name and address

IRC coda saction
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Children's Medical Charities of America

PO Box 45754
San Francisco, CA 94145
501(C){(3)

Donor designation

12,463

Name and address

Page: 4

Christian Charities USA
PO Box 45754

31,765
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IRC code section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

San Francisco, CA 94145
501(C)(3)

Donar designation

Name and adﬂress

IRC code sectlon
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Christian Service Charities
44330 Premier Plaza 220
Ashburn, VA 20147
501{CH3}

Sonor gesignation

METRO UNITED WAY INC

38,623

Name and address

IRC codeé section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Clark Co Youth Sheiter
PO Box 886
Clarksviile, IN 47131
501(C)3)

Provides 24-hour residential care for acolescents in crisis situations.

9,533

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Gash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Clark County Superior Cour: il Drug Court Inc
531 East Court Ave Rm 532

Jeffersonville, IN 47130
S01{C}3)

An alternative sentencing program for norrviolen: feiony drug offenders.

Nams and address

[RC code section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Coaltion for the Homsless
1115 S Fourth Street
Louisville, KY 40203
501(C)Hi3)

Promotes collaboration in our community to best meet the needs of the
homeless and the providers that serve them

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Nen-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Communities in Schoo! Clark County

1406 Fredrick St
Jeffarsonville, IN 47130
501(C)3})

Surrounds students with a community of support, empowering them to
stay in schooj and achieve in iife.

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Community Ches: of Oldham Co Kentucky Inc

PO Box 588
LaGrange, KY 40031
501(C}3)

Provides assistance to families In Cldham County that need emergancy
aid to tempcrarily meet basic neecs.

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuatior.
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Page: 5

Cornmunity Coordinated Child Care Inc

980 South Third Street
Louisville, KY 40203
501(C)(3)

Assists parents in locating and paying for childcare; offers innovative

9.397

21,303

33,650

45,947

191,235
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training for childcare providers; provides childcare data to employers and
policy makers; advocates for children and families on a national, state

and local level.

METRO UNITED WAY INC

Name and address

IRC code saection
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Community Foundatton Of Louisville Inc
325 West Main ST Suite 1110
Louisville, KY 40202

501(C)(3}

15K degrees initiatives; refugee education funding; donor designations

15,425

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Community Health Charities
PO Box 75153

Baltimore, MD 21275
501{C)(3)

Donor designation

103,637

Name and addrass

IRC code sectlon
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Community Health Charities of Indiana
PO Box 75799

Baltimore, MD 21275

501{C)(3)

Donor deslgnation

8,350

Name and addresa

IRC code section
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Community Health Charities of Kentucky Inc
310 W Liberty St 604

Louisville, KY 40202

501{C)(3)

Donor deslgnation

50,687

Name and address

IRC code sectlon
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Community Living Inc
333 Guthrie Street 308
Louisville, KY 40202
S01{C)(3)

Provides support and assistance to meet the daily living neads of

individuals with mental retardation.

15,062

Name and address

IRC code saction
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Conservation & Preservation Charities of America

PO Box 45754
San Francisco, CA 94145
501(C)(3)

Donor designation

6,930

Name and address

IRC code section
Mathod of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Council on Developmental Disabilities Inc
1151 South Third Street

Louisville, KY 40203

501(C)(3)

Provides Information, support and advecacy services to chlldren and
adults with mental retardation and thelr famllies and other interested

persons in the community.

188,957

Name and address

Page: 6

Custom Quality Services Inc
3401 Jewell Ave

38,340
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iRC code section
Method of valuation

Daesc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Louisville, KY 40212
501(C)(3)

Provides employment for individuals with disabilities 'n notmalized work

ehvironments.

Name and address

IRC code section
Mathod of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Dare to Care

5803 Farn Vallay Rd
Lowsvilie, KY 40228
521{C¥3)

Works to end hunger in our community through partnerships, innovativ
programs, and community engagement

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Do Untc Others Americas
PO Box 45754

San Francisco. CA 94145
501(CH3)

Daonor dasignation

METRO UNITED WAY INC

1,068.888

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Donaldina Camercn House
920 Sacramentc ST

San Francisco, CA 94108
501(C3)

Doner designation

7,37

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Dorman Preschool Center
20 Box 853

Sheibyville, KY 40065
501(C)(3}

Provides early intervention to at-risk children in need of muitiple suppo!

services.

8,820

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

EarthShare

CFC 355 Dept 4011
Washington, DC 20042
501(C)(3)

Donor designation

72,908

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Elderserve Inc

411 E Muhammacd Ali Biva
Louisville, KY 40202
501(C)(3}

Provides social services, senior companicns, home care, adult daycar:
telephone reassurance, crime victims advocacy and othar services for
senfors througnout Jeffarsaon County.

13,946

Name and address

IRC code sectlon
Method of valuation

Page: 7

Famity and Chiidren’s Place
PO Box 3784

Louisvile, KY 40201
501{C)3;

280,158

1,346,851
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Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

METRQ UNITED WAY INC

Provides services for children and families affected by abuse, neglect and

viclence.

Name and address Famlly Health Canters of Southern Indiana 44 969
1301 Akers Avenue
Jeffersonvilie, IN 47130

IRC code section 501(C)(3)

Mathod of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Provides primary and preventative care and education to low-income,
uninsured Clark Cotinty residents.

Name and address Family Health Centers of Southem Indiana 5,387
1000 East Spring Street
New Albany, IN 47150

IRC code sectlon 501(C)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Provides primary and preventative care and education to Iow-incorﬁa,
uninsured Floyd County residents.

Name and address Famiy Scholar House Inc 102,055
403 Reg Smith Circle
Louisville, KY 40208

IRC code section S01{CX3)

Mathod of valuation

Desc, of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Support for single parents

Name and address Feeding America Kentucky's Heartland Inc 6,012
PO Box 821
Elizabethtown, KY 42702

IRC code sectlon 501(C)3)

Mathod of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Donor designation

Name and address Fund for the Arts Inc 24,769
623 West Main Strest
Louisville, KY 40202

IRC code section 501{C)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Donor designation

Name and address Global Impact 15,689
PO Box 409616
Atlanta, GA 30384

IRC code sectlon 501(C)3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Donor designation

Name and address Goodwill of Southern Indiana 174,679
PQ Box 2488
Clarksville, IN 47131

IRC code section 501{C}3)

Meathed of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Offers rehabilitation, child development, family support, job placement: &
array of programs under one roof.

Name and address Greater Louisville United Labor Picnic Inc 7.806

Page: 8

2005 Patricia Drive
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Louisville, KY 40272

METRO UNITED WAY INC

IRC code section 501(C)(4)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Emergency assistance

Name and address GuardiaCare Services (nc 90,444
215 W Breckinridge St
Louisville, KY 40203

IRC code section 501(C)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Provides financial management, guarcianship and adult day health
services to seniors and others at risk.

Name and address Habitat for Humanity of Metro Louisville 6,379
1620 Bank Street
Louisville, KY 40203

IRC cods section S01(C)3}

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Daoner desigraten

Name and address Hartison Co Community Services 68,300
PO Box 308
Corydon, IN 47112

IRC code section 501{CH3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Provides programs in crisis assistance including a Food Pantry and
Clothes Closet. Assists individuals and famiiies in accessing services ar|
buiiging assets.

Name and address Health & Medica: Research Charities of America 48,520
PO Box 4E754
San Francisco, CA 94145

IRC code section 501(C)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Sonor designation

Name and address Heaith First - America's Charities 7.213
14150 Newbrcok Dr 110
Chantiliy, VA 20151

IRC code section 501 CX3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Donor designation

Name and address HJW Career and Financiai Literacy {nstitute 19,000
PO Box 71
Shelbyvi'le, KY £0366

IRC code section 501CH3}

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant " Financial statiiity efforts in Sheiby and Oldham Counties

Name and address Home of the innccents 353,225

IRC code section
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Page: 9

1100 E Market Street
Louisvile, KY 402023
501{C){3)

Provides emergency and long-term residential treatment and services to
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children with a variety of needs.

METRO UNITED WAY INC

Name and address Hoosier Hills PACT 10,368
35 N Public Square
Salem, IN 47167
IRC code section 501{C)(3)
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant Provides advocacy, shelter, support and referral service to victims of
domestic violence and other crimes. Provides Day Reporting Program
and cognitive behavioral and educational groups for adult offenders.
Name and address Hopse Southern indiana 178,847
702 E Markat Sireet
New Albany, IN 47150
IRC code section 501(C)(3)
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant Provides emargency financial, seasonal and food assistance in Floyd
County and provides the RSVP (Retired Senicr Volunteer Pragram) In
Clark, Floyd, Harrison, Jefferson and Scott counties. Collaberates in
multiple initiatives and provides a Youth Development Program that
serves the tricounty area in Scuthemn Indiana.
Name and address Hosparus 106,273
2120 Newburg Rd 301
Louisville, KY 40205
IRC code section 501{C)(3)
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant Provides end-of-life care and bereavement services to the terminally ill
and their families.
Name and address House of Ruth Inc 54,985
807 E St Catherine St
Loulsville, KY 40203
IRC code section 501(C)3)
Method of valuation
Dsasc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant Provides housing and support services for individuals and families
affected by HIV/AIDS.
Name and address Human Care Charities of America 7,110
PQ Box 45754
San Francisco, CA 94145
IRC code sectlon S501(CH3)
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant Denor designation
Name and address Human Service Charltles of America 6,187
44330 Premier Plaza 220
Ashburn, VA 20147
IRC code section 501(C)(3)
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant Donor designation
Name and address Isaiah Alonso Foundation In¢ 10,230

IRC code section
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Gash Asst.

Page: 10

90 Rembrandt Drive
Elizabethtown, KY 42701
S01{CX3}
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Purpose of grant

Donor designation

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Jewish Community of Louisville

3600 Dutchmans Lane
Louisville, KY 40205
501{C)}3)

Provides health-relatec activities, cultural and educaticnal programs te
tre community at large, including at-risk inciviguals.

METRO UNITED WAY INC

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Jewish Famly and Career Services

3587 Dutchmans Lane
Louisville, KY 40205
501(C)(3)

Serves famllies and individuals facing emotional crises or seeking

improvement in their lives.

205,895

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Ken:iucky Youth Advocates [nc
11001 Bluegrass Pkwy Ste 100

Louisville, KY 402989
501(C)(3}

Kentucky Youth Advocates s the independent voice for Kentucky's
chiidren through research; work oward nationai and state poticy reform
and, case advocacyreferral service,

270,116

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Kids Center for Pediatric Therapies

982 Eastern P<wy Box 6
Louwisvitie, KY 40217
501(C)(3)

Provides early intervention for children with cerearal paisy, traumatic
head injuries and cther deveiopmental cisabilities.

117,549

298,016

Name and address

IRC code sectlon
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Kosair Charities Committee Inc

982 Eastern Parkway
Louisville, KY 40217
501(CY3)

Donor cesignation

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

LaGrange Baptist Church
1139 Commerce Pkwy
LaGrange, KY 40031
501(C)X3)

Hope Health Ginic

27,088

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant

Lds Philanthropies At BYU
1450 N University Ave
Provo, UT 84604
501(C)(3)

Donor designation

20,000

Name and address

Paga: 11

Legal Aid Society Inc
425 W Muhammad Ali Bivd

7.751

230,353
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IRC code section
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

METRGQ UNITED WAY INC
Louisville, KY 40202
501(C)3)

Cffers legal advice and representation to clients who meet poverty
guidelines.

Name and address Lifespan Resources Inc 52,050
PO Box 995
New Albany, IN 47151
IRC code saction 501(C)3)
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant ‘Provides a service network enabling older adults and the disabled to
remain independent.
Name and address Louisville Central Community Ctrs 551,352
1300 W Muhammad Ali Blvd
Louisville, KY 40203
IRC code section 501(C)(3)
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant Promotes self-sufficiency in the Russell neighborhood through a variety
programs for people of all ages and provides childcare and
developmental programs for infants and schocl-age children.
Name and address Loulsville Education & Employment Pragram 94,443
PO Box 34020
Louisville, KY 40202
IRC code section
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant Assist students, with the help of career planners at their schools, to
remain in high school, to graduate, and to make a successful transition {
employment and/or post-sacondary aducation or military service
Name and address Louisville Urban League 340,369
1535 W Broadway
Louisville, KY 40203
IRC code sectlon 501{C)(3)
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant Assists minorities and disadvantaged persons through workforce
development, housing counseling, and youth development and educatlo
Improving race relations by promoting a greater appreciation for diversit
Name and address Louisville Asset Building Coalition 9,000
334 East Broadway
Louisville, KY 40202
IRC code sectlon 501{CX3})
Methed of valuation
Dasc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant Help people live better lives today and have brighter futures tomorrow by
increasing the financial stability of families
Name and address Maryhurst Inc 224,880

IRC code section
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

1015 Dorsey Lane
Louisville, KY 40223
501(C)(3)

Cffers treatment pregrams for emotionally disabled children who have
been neglected, abandoned or abused.

Page: 12
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Name and address

IRC code sectlon
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Gash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Medicai Research Charities
125 Washington Street 201
Salem, MA 01970-3521
501{C)(3}

Donor designation

Name and address

IRC code sectlon
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Middlietown Christian Church
500 N Wattersom Trail
Louisville, KY 40243
501(C)}(3)

Doner designation

Name and address

Mititary Family & Veterans Service Organizations
PO Box 45754
San Francisco, CA 94145

IRC code saction 521(C)3}
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst. )
Purpose of grant Donor desigration
Naime and address Military Support Groups of America
PO Box 45754
San Francisco, CA 94145
IRC code section 501(CH3)
Method of valuation
Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.
Purpose of grant Donor designation
Name and address Multi Purpose CAA
B0 Box 305
Shelbyville, KY 40065
IRC code section 501(C)3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Provides numerous services to the elderly, mentally retarded and cthe

in need.

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

National Kicney Foundation of Kentucky
250 East Liberty St 710

Louisviile, KY 40202

501(C)3}

Provides a range of screening, patient assistance and educational

programs.

Name and address

IRC code saction
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

National League Of Cities
1301-Pennsylvaina Ave NW
Washington. DC 20004
531{C)}3)

Reduce ana prevent youth violence in the community

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Page: 13

Neignborhood House
201 N 25th Street
Louigville, KY 40212
501(C)(3)

METRO UNITED WAY INC
12,882

7,914

57,009

10.484

49,672

7,275

40,000

316.918
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Purpose of grant

Provides services which enhance the quality of life for individuals of all
ages in the Portland area.

METRO UNITED WAY INC

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

New Directions Houslng Corp
10060 E Liberty Street
Louisville, KY 40204
501(C)(3)

Provides housing and support services for children and single-parent
homeless families.

144,948

Nama and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purposa of ‘grant

Northside Christian Church
4407 Charlestown Rd

New Albany, IN 47150
B5O1(C)3)

Doenor designation

9,547

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Oldham Gounty 4-H Council Inc
1815 Narth Highway 393
LaGrange, KY 40031

501{C)(3)

Provides opportunities for Oldham County youth to learn leadership,
citizenship & life skills.

16,153

Name and address

IRC code section
Methed of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Aset.

Purpose of grant

Oldham County Public Schools
6165 W HIGHWAY 146
Louisville, KY 40014

Increase reading skills of children from pre-kindergarten through 3rd
grade

10,000

Name and address

IRC code sectlon
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

QOldham County Vipers Bassball Inc
PO BOX 493

Goshen, KY 40026

501{C)3)

Doncr designation

5,563

Name and address

IRC code section
Mathed of valuation

Dasc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Operation Care Inc
PO Box 1393
Shelbyville, KY 40066
501(CH3)

Offers women and children emergency assistancs, including shelter,
food, clothing and medical attention.

43,726

Name and address

IRC code section
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Operation Parent Inc

13029 Middlstown Industiral Bivd
Louisville, KY 40223

501(C)(3)

Donor designation

20,000

Name and address

Page: 14

Options Unlimited
205 Castlerock Drive

10,000
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IRC code section
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Shapherdsville, KY 40168
501(C)(3)

tudent transitioniemployment orograms

METRO UNITED WAY INC

Name and address Our Lady of Lources 8,211
508 Breckenricge Ln
Louisviie, KY 40207

IRC code section 501{C}3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Donor designation

Name and address Qur Place Drug & Alcohol Education Services Inc 40,464
PO Box 8
Mount St Francis, IN 47146

IRC code section 504(C)3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Offers a variety of prevention, intervention ana education services for
youth, adults and family.

Name and address Personal Counseling Services 33,655
1205 Appiegate Lane
Crarksville, IN 47129

IRC code section 501(CK3)

Mathod of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Offers counseling and therapy to individuais, coupies and famities both
on- and off-site.

Name and address Presbyterian Community Center 122.201
701 So Hancock St
Louigvilie, KY 40203

IRC code section 501(C)3)

Mathod of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Provides preschoci child development services, social services,
recreation, health anc community cevelopment programs in Smoketow
Shelby Park and Phoepix Hil.

Name and address Rauch inc 62,234
845 Park Place
New Albany, IN 47150

IRC code section 501(C)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Provides employmaent, therapy, cay and cther services for aduits and
children with disatilites and tne disenfranchised.

Name and address Region 16 Workforce Board Inc 32,600
1613 8th Street
Jeffarsonviiie, IN 47130

IRC code section

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant . Out of school time programs for youth.

Name and address Saint Bernadetre 6,994
6500 Saint Bernacatte Ave
Prospec:, KY 40059

IRC code section 504C)3}

Method of valuation

Page: 18



Schedule |, Part IV, Statement 1

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

METRO UNITED WAY INC

Purpose of grant Donor designation

Name and address Salvation Army Louisville 219,437
216 W Chestnut Street
Louisville, KY 40202

IRC code section 501(C)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Provides shelter, food, clothing and other essential services to families il
need.

Name and address Salvation Ammy Southern Indiana 138,616
2300 Green Valley Rd
New Albany, IN 47151

IRC code section 501(C)3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Supports self-sufficiency and long-range stability through case
management in emergency financial assistance.

Name and address Seven Counties Services 138,180
101 W Muhammad Ali Bivd
Louisville, KY 40202

IRC code section 501(C)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purposa of grant A 24-hour telephone hotline providing suicide prevention and interventio)
crisis counseling, and information and referral to health and human
services.

Name and address Shelby County Public Schools 49,100
1155 Main Street
Shefbyville, KY 40065

IRC code sectlon

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Early education programs

Name and address Shepherd's Shelter Inc 15,000
445 Highway 44 East Suite 7
Shepherdsville, KY 40165

IRC code section 501({C)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Emergency shelter and/or one month rental assistance vouchers.

Name and address Shively Baptist Church 8,399
1599 Sadie Lane
Louisville, KY 40216

IRC code section 501(CK3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Donor desighation

Name and address Southeast Christian Church 53,347
920 Blankenbaker Rd
Louisville, KY 40243

IRC code section 501(C)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Donor designation

Name and address St Benedict Center 152,082
946 S 25th Street

Page: 16



Schedule |, Part IV, Statement 1

IRC code section
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purposs of grant

METRO UNITED WAY INC
Louisville, KY 40210
501(CH3)

Serves children (6 weeks-12 years) through a variety of programs,
inciuding after-school and summer programs.

Name and address St George Community Center 5177
1205 South 26th Street
Louigville, KY 40210

IRC code section 501{C)3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant .t of schooj time crograms for youth.

Name and address Bunnyside Assembly of God 5,713
3200 Hoiman Lane
Jeffersonville, IN 47130

IRC code section 504C)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant ~ Donor designation

Name and address The Arthur S Kling Center Inc 66,138
219 West Ormsby Ave
Louisvills, KY 40203

IRC code section 501({C)3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant A senior center that serves older adulis both directly and through links &
otrer providers.

Name and address The Caring Piace 10.000
PC Box 945
Lebanon, KY 40033

IRC code section 501UCH3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Provides family crisis services

Name and address Tri-County Community Action Agency 48,295
1015 Dispatchers Way
LaGrange, KY 40031

IRC code sectlon 501{C}3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Serves elderly and low-income peopie in Oidham County; provides adul
day care, meal delivery and other services.

Name and address Unitec Negro Coilege Fund 6,795
1805 7th Street NW
Washington, DC 20001

[RC code section 501{C¥3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Donor ¢esighation

Name and address United Service Organization inc 8,663

IRC code section
Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

2111 Wilson Blvd 1200
Artington, VA 22291
551{C)3)

Donor designation

Page: 17



Schedule |, Part IV, Statement 1

METRO UNITED WAY INC

Name and addrass United Way Of Central Kentucky Inc 6,557
1111 N Dixie Hwy
Elizabethtown, KY 42701

IRC code section 501(C)3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Donor designation

Name and address United Way Of Greater Cincinnati Inc 21,000
2400 Reading Rd
Cincinnati, OH 45202

IRC code saction 501(C)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Donor designation

Name and address United Way Of Santa Fe County 10,000
440 Cerrillos Rd
Santa Fe, NM 87501

IRC code sectlon 501({C)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Donor designation )

Name and address United Way of Sarasota County 6,000
1445 Second St
Sarasota, FL 34236

IRC code section S01(C)3)

Mathod of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Donor designation

Name and address Uspiritus Inc 55,343
2125 Goldsmith Lane
Louisville, KY 40218

IRC code section 501(C)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Provides residential and outpatiant treatment for children and youth wif
emotional disabilities.

Name and address Visually Impaired Prescheol Services Inc 83,222
1908 Goldsmith Lane
Louisville, KY 40218

IRC code section 501(C)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Provides early educaticnal services to childran (birth to school age) wh
are blind or visually impaired.

Name and address Wayside Christian Mission 17,293
432 E Jaffarson St
Louisville, KY 40202

IRC code sectlon S01(C)3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Donor designation

Name and address Waellspring 121,584
PO Box 1927
Loulsville, KY 40201

IRC code saction 501(CX3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Page: 18



Schedule |, Part IV, Statement 1

Purpose of grant

METRO UNITED WAY INC
Promotes the recovery of people with psychiatric disabilities; provides
suzportive hodsing with rehabiiltation.

Name and address ‘Wesley House Community Services 180,692
5114 Preston Highway
Louisvlle, KY 40213

IRC code section 504(C)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Offers childcare, youth services, computer education, a gently used
clothing store and volunteer income tax assistance.

Name and address WHAS Crusade for Children 7.949
520 W Chestnut St
Louisville, KY 40202

IRC code section 501(C)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Donor designation

Name and address Women Children & Family Service Charities 7.796
PO Box 45754
San Francisco, CA 84145

iRC code section 501(C)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of granf Denor designaticn

Name and address YMCA of Greater Louisville Inc 685,661
545 South 2nd Street
Louisville, KY 40202

iRC code section 501(C)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Community-tased programs that support young children, eens, adults
and families in building healthy spirit, mind and bedy for all. Programs
include leadership deveiopment, healthy actions, childcare and social
gservices.

Name and addrass YMCA of Southern Indiana Inc 79,523
PO Box 1525
Clarksville, IN 47131

IRC code section 501(C)(3}

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant Provides cevelopmental childcare to infants through school-age children
anc support services to at-risk girls ages 7-18.

Name and address Zoom Group 14,181
410 West Chestnut St 900
Louisville, KY 40202

IRC code section 501(C)(3)

Method of valuation

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Purpose of grant

Provides vocationa! support for adults with mental retardation through
employment and day programs.

Page: 19



Schedule |, Part IV, Statement 2 METRO UNI
Form: Scheaduls |

Page: 2
Line Number: Part 11l
Description of Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals In the United States

Number of Amt, of cash Amt. of non-

reclplents grant cash asst.
Type of grant Assistanca for survivors of the tomado that hit Scuthern Indiana residents 120 997,221 i}
on March 02-2012
Method of valuation Fair market value

Desc. of Non-Cash Asst.

Page: 20



SOHEBULESY Compensation information | G et

(Form 990) For certain Offlcers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Open to Public

Department of the Treasu » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. f
|nt§maj Revenue Service i P Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of te organization Employer identificaiion niusiirer

METRO UNITED WAY INC
@n_ouestions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate boxies;} if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VIl, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part lIi to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
1 First-class or charter travel [ Housing allowance or residence for personal use
"] Travel for companions [ Payments for business use of personal residence
[] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[] Discretionary spending account Ll Personal services (e.g.. maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If *No,” complete Part Ill to i
explain. . . . . . . . . . . L. . L L L L s s s e e e e e e s
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all i
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line
- 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
refated organization to establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part lll.
¥] Compensation committee [T written employment contract
[} Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
] Form 990 of other organizations [¥] Approval by the board or compensation committee
4  During the year, did any person listed in Form 890, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a refated organization:
a Heceive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? . . . . - 4a v
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonquaiified retlrement plan‘? . 4b v
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c ! v
If “Yes™ to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part IlI. !
Only section 501(c){3) and 501{c)(4) organizations must compiete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? . . . . . . . . .« . v . e e e e 6a v
b Anyrelated organization? . . . e e e e e e e e 5b v
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vi, Secticn A, line 1a, did the organlzat!on pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earings of:
a Theorganization? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ey i . ion . 6a v
b Any reiated organization? . . . . e o he Th e gmeore T . i 6b v
If “Yes” to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III
7  For.persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the orgarization provide any non-fixed !
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” describe inPartlll . . . . . . . . 7 i iv
8  Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part V!, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject !
to the inftial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)7 If “Yes,” describe
mPartlll . . . L s e e e e e e e 8 v
9 If *Yes” to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Reguiations sectlon 53.4958-6(c)7 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..o oo a e e 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 50053T Schedule J {Form 990) 2013
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SCHEDULEM

| OMB No. 1545-0047

Noncash Contributions

(Form 990)

P> Complete if the organizations angwered “Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. I
Departiment of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990. . . Open To F_'I-J blic
Intemna) Revenue Service P Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form850, Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identifjcati
METRO UNITED WAY INC

Types of Property

(@) ®) @ (@

Check if | Number of contributions or mﬁ: :;;:'tz:tf: Method of determining
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIll, line 1g noncash contribution amounts

Art—Works of art
Art—Historical treasures .
Art—Fractional interests .
Books and publications .
Clothing and household
goods . . .
Cars and other veh[clas
Boats and planes
Intellectual property Cis
Securities—Publicly traded . . ¥ 70 231,522 | market value
Securities—Closely held stock .
Securities—Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests
12  Securities—Miscellaneous
13 CQualified conservation
contribution—Historic
structures . . . Ll N .
14  Qualified conservatlon
contribution—Other
15 Real estato—Residential .
16  Real estate—Commercial
17 Real ostate—Other.
18 Collectibles
19 Food inventory .
Drugs and medical supplles
Taxidermy .
Historical artifacts .
Scientific spacimens
Archeological artifacts
Other > (
Other > (
Other > {
Other > ( }
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . . . 29 0
Yes| No

b=

- OO0~

b b

P

BNBERBRESB

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 - 28, that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30a s

b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part II.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard

contributions? . . . . ; 31 i
32a Does the organization hlra or use thlrd partles or related organlzatlons to sohmt process, or sell noncash
contributions? . . . . . . . . . . . o o oo e e e e e 20| ¢

b If “Yes,” describe in Part Il.
33  If the organization did not report an amount in column {c} for a type of property for which column (g} is checked,
describe in Part Il

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Cat No. 51227J Schedule M {Form 930) {2013)




Scheculs M (Form 990} (2013) Page 2

Supplemental information. Provide the information required by Part [, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b}, the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M, Part |, Line 32a - Metro United Way uses J.J.B. Hilliard, W.I. Lyons, LLC and Computershare Trust Company, N.A. to sell its

donated stock.

Schedule M, Part [, Line 32b - Some donors contribute publicly traded stock to Metro United Way. Metro United Way's policy is to sell the
contributed stock immediately and value the gift at the fair market value on the date ownership of the stock is transferred from the donor to
Metro United Way.

Schedule M (Form 990) (2013)



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | oMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990 or 990-EZ} Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 2@ 1 3
Department of the Treasury . » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Gpgn to Public
Intemal Reverua Service » Informiation about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form850. [ 1. T-Ta 1414
Name of the organization Employer identificaiion number

METRO UNITED WAY INC

Form 990, Part Vi, Section B, Line 11b - The IRS Form 990 is reviewed by Harding, Shymanski & Company P.5.C., the independent
accounting firm that conducted Metro United Way's most recent audit. It is also reviewed by the Metro United Way Finance and
_Administration Committee on behalf of the Board of Directors. A copy of the 930 is also provided to every member of the Board of Directors

prior to filing with the IRS.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12¢ - All members of the Metro United Way Board of Directors, and all employees of Metro United Way
are required to disclose any potential conflicts of interest on an annual basis. In addition, all employees must disclose any outside boards
or committees on which they serve. These disclosures are reviewed by both the Chief Executive Officer and the Vice President of Human

_funded by or actively involved with Metro United Way without prior permission of the Chief Executive Officer. The Chief Executive Officer
must receive permission from the Chair of the Metro United Way Board of Directors to serve on such boards or committees.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15 - Compensation for Metro United Way's Chief Executive Officer is approved by independent persons
on the Board of Directors, including the Board Chair, the Board Treasurer and the Chair of the Metrg United Way Human Resources

Committes. Prior to approving compensation, a review of compensation data from comparable sources is performed. Deliberation and
discussions are contemporaneously documented.

Form 890, Part VI, Section C, Line 19 - Metro United Way makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy and financial
statements available to the public upon request,

_Form 890, Part XL, Line 9 - Pension related changes ather than net periodic pension expense. This represents the "Net Effect of Adoption

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or $80-EZ. Cat. No. 51056K Schedule O (Form 890 or 980-E2) (2013)



Schedule O, Statement 1 METRO UNIT
Form: 990

Page: 2
Line Number: Part ili Line 1
Mission Description

Description

Community Aspirations that will (ead to iong-term sustainable change: All children enter kindergarten ready to 'eam. All youth will complete high
scnoo! on time preparec for collage. work and life. Parents and caregivers have the knowledge, skilis and abilities to maintain family stability and
help their chi'dren succeed. We continue to sustain a network of quality services that address basic needs. We know that togetner, we can impact
the quaiity of iife for everyone in our community.

Page: 1



Schedule O, Statement 2 METRO UNIT]
Form: 990

Page: 2
Line Number: Part lll Line 4d
Other Program Services Accomplishments

Activity  Description Expense Grants Revenue
Code
Grants to not-for-profit organizations as a result of donor contributions to the Metro 4,740,394 4,740,394 245,294
United Campaign that were designated o those organizations.
Other programs targeting homelessness, substance abuse, and disabllities, foster care 426,932 182,462 62,874
and other neighborhood issues.
Total: 5,167,326 4,922 856 308,168

Page: 2



Metro United Way
Budget
Fiscal Year 2015-16

Revenues
Campaign Revenue
Budgeted Pledge Loss

Net Campaign Revenues

Other Revenues:

Sponsorships and Grants

Other Fees and Miscellaneous Sales
Rental Income - from Leased Office Space
Fiscal Agent Fees

Total Revenues

Expenses

Allocations to Agencies & Grants
Restricted by Donors for MUW managed programs
Regular Salaries
Temporary/Contract Salaries
Benefits/Taxes

Professional Fees

Other Contract Service Fees
UwPIC Services

Insurance

Office Supplies

Telephone & Data Circuit Connections
Postage & Special Mailings
Equip Repair/Rental
Campaign/Prom. Supplies
Printing & Duplicating
Occupancy

Travel

Conferences & Seminars
Meetings and Special Events
Dues to United Way of America
Dues to State UW.'s
Membership Dues

Bank and Credit Card Fees
Miscellaneous Expenses
Operating Contingency

Total Expenses

$27,650,000
$967,750
$26,682,250

$83,000
$123,000
$15,400
$900

$26,904,550

$16,774,520
$2,521,600
$3,920,720
$74,900
$1,077,828
$40,950
$716,345
$303,000
$34,261
$25,080
$101,716
$38,225
$115,125
$75,777
$104,589
$279,195
$48,813
$79,220
$147,532
$280,027
$82,084
$11,650
$36,486
$9,907

~$5,000

$26,904,550



Metro United Way Board Officers

Ms. Jane C. Morreau, Chair

Mr. Shane Foley, Treasurer

Mr. Joseph P. Tolan, Secretary

Metro United Way Board Members

Mr. Johnny Alse

Mr. J. Barry Barker

Mr. Michael Betson

8/7/2015

Metro United Way
Board of Directors

2015

Sr. VP [Director of Finance Management/
Accounting and Technology
Brown-Forman Corporation

850 Dixie Highway - A5

Louisville KY 40210 USA

P: {502) 774-7165
jane_morreau@b-f.com

Senior Manager - Audit

KPMG LLP

400 West Market Street, Ste 2600
Louisville KY 40202 USA

P: (502) 874-8462
shanefoley@kpmg.com

President and CEO

Metro United Way

334 East Broadway

Louisville KY 40202 USA

P: (502) 583-2821
joe.tolan@metrounitedway.org

Professor of Economics

Director, Center for Economic Education
Indiana University Southeast

4201 Grant Line Road, US 102

New Albany IN 47150 USA

P: (812) 941-2520

jalse@ius.edu

Executive Director

Transit Authority of River City {TARC)
1000 West Broadway

Louisville KY 40203 USA

P: (502) 561-5100
jbarrybarker@ridetarc.org

Crew Resources and 1. E. Manager
UPS Air Group and Air District
1400 North Hurstbourne Parkway
Louisville KY 40223 USA

P: (502) 359-7359
mbetson@ups.com.

Page 1 of 6



Mr. Kent Blake

Mr. Christopher L. Bottorff

Campbell Boyer

Mr. Robert W. Bracy

Mr. Joseph L. Brown

Mr. Christopher S. Burnside

Dr. Karen M. Cost

8/7/2015

Metro United Way
Board of Directors

2015

LG&E and KU Energy LLC
220 West Main Street
P.0O.Box 32020

Louisville KY 40232 USA
P: (502) 627-2573
kent.blake@lge-ku.com

President-S. Region

Centra Credit Union

1990 Charlestown-New Albany Pike
Jeffersonville IN 47130 USA

P: (812) 280-2780
cbottorfi@centra.org

Principal ‘

Boyer Consulting Group

2520 Longest Avenue

Louisvilie KY 40204 USA

P: (502) 741-6797
Campbell@BoyerConsuitingGroup.com

Member

Greater Louisville Central Labor Council
1244 South 4th Street

Louisville KY 40203 USA

P: (502) 937-4351

Partner-Director of Audit-IN/KY
Rodefer Moss & Co.

301 East Elm

P.0. Box 107

New Albany IN 47150 USA

P: {812)981-3424
Jjbrown@rodefermoss.com

Member

Frost Brown Todd LLC
14416 Broad Oak Trace
Louisville KY 40245 USA
P: (502) 568-0245
cbumside@fbtlaw.com

Chief of Immunology Laboratory
Norton Healthcare

4967 US Highway 42, Ste 100
Afttn: Director, Mission & Outreach
Louisvilie KY 40222-6363 USA

Page 2 of 6



Ms. Katharine R. Dobbins, LCSW

Mrs. Nicole R. Durbin

Mr. Mark Eddy

Ms. Libby A. Elswick

Ms. Christine A. Harbeson

Mr. Chris Hermann

Ms. Lynn Howard

8/7/2015

Metro United Way
Board of Directors

2015

Executive Director

Wellspring

225 West Breckinridge Street

P.O. Box 1927

Louisville KY 40201 USA

P: (502) 6374361
katharine.dobbins@wellspringky.org

Executive Vice President

Citizen's Union Bank - Bullitt County
P.0O. Box 189

Shelbyville KY 40066 USA

P: (502) 647-5117
nrd@cubbank.com

Executive Director
Leadership Southern Indiana
8204 Old Indiana 311
Sellersburg IN 47172 USA
P: (812) 246-6574
meddy@leadershipsi.org

Your Community Bank

471 West Main Street

Louisville KY 40202 USA

P: (502) 609-2407
lelswick@yourcommunitybank.com

Executive Director

Hope Southern Indiana
Brown-Starks Neighborhood Place
1200 Bono Road

New Albany IN 47150 USA

P: (812) 948-9248 x1800
charbeson@hopesi.org

Senior VP Distribution Energy Delivery, Retired
LG&E and KU Energy LLC

220 West Main Street

P.O. Box 32020

Louisville KY 40232 USA

P: (502) 899-3497

Louisville Metro Government, Retired
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Mr. Thomas Johnson System VP, PR & Comm, CCO
Norton Healthcare
4967 US Highway 42, Ste 100
Atnn. Director, Mission & QOutreach
Louisville KY 40222-6363 USA
P: {502) 629-8092
thomas.johnson2@nortonhealthcare.org

Dr. Beverly Keepers Dean, College of Education
Spalding University
845 S. Third Street
Mansion 102
Louisville KY 40203 USA
P: (502} 873-4268
bkeepers@spalding.edu

Mr. Mark A. Kristy Partner Client Service
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
3109 W. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd
Tampa FL 33607 USA
P: (502} 585-7700
mark.a.kristy@us.pwc.com

Mr. John Marshall Assistant Superintendent, Diversity
Jefferson County Public Schools
3332 Newburg Road
Louisville KY 40218 USA
P: {502) 485-3506
john.marshall@jefferson.kyschools.us

Dr. Andrew Melin Superintendent
Greater Clark County Schools
Administration Building
2112 Utica Sellersburg Road
Jeffersonville IN 47130 USA
P: (812) 288-4802
amelin@ges.k12.in.us

Dr. Anthony L. Newberry President & CEO
Jefferson Community & Technical College
109 East Broadway
Louisville KY 40202 USA
P: (502) 253-5127
tony.newberry@kctcs.edu

Mr. Randy Schuette Mechanical Project Engineer
American Synthetic Rubber Company, LLC
4500 Campground Road
P.O. Box 32960
Louisville, KY 40216 USA
P: (502) 449-7231
randy.schuette@us.michelin.com
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Mr. Tim Snavely East Region Managing Partner
BKD LLP
600 North Hurstbourne Parkway, Ste 350
P.0. Box 22127
Louisville KY 40222 USA
P: (502) 581-0435
tsnavely@bkd.com

Mr. C. Michael Stewart President and CEQ
Voluforms
P.O. Box 402
Sellersburg IN 47172 USA
P: {812) 258-2708
cms@voluforms._com

Mr. Joel Stone Vice President, Director of Private Banking
Fifth Third Bank, Kentucky, Inc.
401 South Fourth Street
Louisville KY 40202-3411 USA
P: (502) 562-5556
joel.stone@53.com

Dr. William D. Stout Director and Associate Professor, School of Accountancy
University of Louisville
2309 South 2nd Street
Louisville KY 40214-1521 USA
P: (502) 852-4830
william.stout@Ilouisville.edu

Mr. Justin M. Suer Dean/Assistant Professor, School of Business
Ilvy Tech Community College of Indiana
8204 Highway 311
Sellersburg IN 47172 USA
P: (812) 246-3301 x4710
jsuer@ivytech.edu

Ms. Pattie Dale Tye President, Large Employee Group
Segment Vice President
Humana, Inc.
500 West Main Street
Louisville KY 40202 USA
P: (502) 580-3960
ptye@humana.com

Mr. Vincent Walker Executive Director
Chase
416 West Jefferson Street
P.O. Box 32500
Louisville KY 40202 USA
P: (502) 566-2427
vincent.t.walker@chase.com
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Ms. Kelly Wathen Director
‘BB&T
401 West Main Street, Ste 100
Louisville KY 40202 USA
P: (502) 562-5466
kwathen@bbt.com

Ms. Anne S. Wilhelmus Fifth Third Bank, Kentucky, Inc., Retired

Ms. Deborah B. Williams Vice President
PNC
101 South Fifth Street
Louisville KY 40202 USA
P: (502) 581-6342
deborah.williams@pnc.com
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EXCERPT FROM METRO UNITED WAY BYLAWS
ARTICLEII

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1-Number

The Board of Directors shall consist of not less than 30 or more than 60 elected members. The
Board shall have the authority to increase its number in order to adequately represent any new
communities or areas in which Metro United Way has expanded.

Section 2-Election and Term of Office

Election of Board members and Officers will take place at the Annual meeting of the Board of
Directors, which shall be held each year prior to November 1, the specific time and date to be
established by the Chairperson of the Board. Members of the Board shall be elected for three
year terms and until their successors are elected and accept office. No Board member shall serve
more than two consecutive three year terms, but may again serve as such after at least one year
off the Board. At the discretion of the Nominating Committee, and elected by the Board of
Directors at the annual meeting, up to three Board members may be asked to serve additional
years on the Board of Directors to fulfill leadership roles in the organization.

Section 3-Responsibility, Authority and Expectations

A. Responsibility and Authority - The Board of Directors shall have responsibility for
oversight of policy related to the property, affairs and finances of Metro United Way and elect
members of the Board of Directors, Executive Committee and Nominating Committee as well as
Board Officers upon recommendation of the Nominating Committee.

B. Expectations of Members

1. Members of the Board of Directors are expected to attend the majority of the duly
scheduled meetings of the board each year.

2. The Nominating Committee will review the attendance of board members annually.
3. Members of the Board of Directors are required to participate as a member of a

committee or cabinet of Metro United Way.

4, Board members are expected to participate in the annual campaign through a personal
financial donation by August of each year.

Section 4-Annual Meeting



The Annual Meeting of the Board of Directors shall be held each year prior to November 1, the
specific time and date to be established by the Chairperson of the Board. Directors may
participate in any regular or special meeting by “any means of communication by which all
directors participating may simultaneously hear each other during the meeting, “allowing
directors to meet by conference call or Skype. Directors may not vote by proxy.

Section 5-Composition

The Nominating Committee is charged with the responsibility of insuring that the Board is
broadly representative of the community, including both consumers and contributors,

Section 6-Vacancies

Vacancies on the Board of Directors shall be filled for the unexpired term by the Board, upon
recommendation of the Nominating Committee.

Section 7-Meetings

The Board of Directors shall meet on a regular basis, as determined by the Chairperson of the
Board, but not less than two times each calendar year. Special meetings shall be held as called
by the Chairperson of the Board or upon request of 25% of the Board. The notice of such special
meetings shall include the purpose for which the meeting is called, and any meeting called by the
necessary number of Board members shall be held within seven days of such request. Directors
may participate in any regular or special meeting by “any means of communication by which all
directors participating may simultaneously hear each other during the meeting, “allowing
directors to meet by conference call or Skype. Directors may not vote by proxy.

Section 8-Ex-Officio Members

A Ex-officio members of the Board of Directors shall serve as regular members of the
Board, shall have all rights and privileges thereto, shall be included in the total number of
members allowed for Board membership as stated in Article II, Section 1 and shall include the
chairpersons of the following: Metro United Way Council of Agency Executives, Labor
Participation Committee.

As stipulated in the By Laws of the Metro United Way Southern Indiana Advisory Board
there will be nine ex-officio board members with one of the members being the Chair of the -~
Metro United Way Southern Indiana Advisory Board. Three of the nine members will also serve
on the Executive Committee. The Metro United Way Southern Indiana Advisory Board will elect
their ex-officio members in accordance with the Metro United Way Southern Indiana Advisory
Board Bylaws.



B. By the definition applied, ex-officio shall mean only that the individual serving on the
Board of Directors is seated by virtue of the position held as defined in Section 8 Paragraph A,
and is not elected to the Board by the regular nominating process and is not subject to the term
limitations set out in Article 11, Section 2 above.

C. At no time shall the total membership of the Board exceed the limits established in
Article I, Section 1, by the inclusion of ex-officio members.
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' gﬂm OFFICE OF |
w SECRET STATE IZ{II(‘é

CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT
TO ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

I, BREMER EFRLER, Secretaiy of State of the Commonwealth of Kentucky, do hereby

certlfy that Amended Articles of Incorporation of
METRO UNITED WAY OF LOUISVILLE AND JEFFERSON COUNYY,

NEW ALEANY AND FLOYD COUNTY,
INC.
CHANGING NAME TO

METRO UNITED WAY, INC,

amended pursuani (0 Kentucky Revised Statutes, XX (273) duly signed and verified
or acknowledged according to law, have been filed in my affice by said corporation, and
that all taves, fees and charges payable upon the filing of said Articles of Amendment have

Given under my hand and seal of Offfice as Secretary of State,

at Frankfort, Kentucky, this __ 23RD
day of - MAY , 19 as X
Ehromor Sal,
" ~EBCHETARY OF ETATE =

SECRETARY OF STATE

ACEETANT GEORETARY OF STATG
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GREGHCAL COPY FLED
SERRETARY DF STEE O KEXTLAN

[RACAFGTY, BTRASY
R e T MAY 23 1988
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
or § 2 &y .ﬂ ri;'la;r 3
METRO UNITED WAY OF £olgatide Lote el

LOUISVILLE AND JEFFERSON COUNTY, NEW ALBANY
AND FLOYD COUNTY, IRC.

Pursuant to the provisions of Ssctions 373.261 through
273.271, inclusive, of éhe Fentucky Revised Statutes, the under-
signed notefox-profit corporation, organized and existing under
the laws of the Commenwealth of Kentucky, adopts the fellowing

Articles of Rmendment to 1ts Articles of Incorporation.

FIRST: NAME OF CORPORATION

METRO UNIPED WAY OF LOUISVILLE AND JEFFERSON
COUNTY, NEW ALBANY AND FLOYD COUNTY, INC.

SECOND: AMENDMERT

The following amendment to the Arkicles of Incor-
poration, c¢hanging the corporate name, was adopted by mora than
a two-thirds (2/3) affirmative vote of the members of the corpo-
ration present and entitled to wvote thaereon, alt a meeting of
memberz on April 19, 1988, at which a guorum was present., pur-
suant to and in the manner preseribed by the abeovementioned

provisions of the Renktucky Revised Statutes:

= OB T97
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Article I of the Articles of Incorporation was

arendad to delete the following words, to-wit:

FMETRO UNITED WAY OF LOUISVILLE AND JEFFERSON
- COUNTY, NEW ALBANY AND FLOYD COUNTY, INC."

and eubstitute therefor the following words, to-wit:

J
"METROQ UNITED WAY, INC."

IN TESTIMONY WEEREOF, witness cur signatures this S+
day of hdgﬁq , 1988,

METRO UNITED WAY OF LOUISVILLE
AND JEFFERSOM COUNTY NEW ALEBANY

AND FLOY J::iz?z. [
By

Rt

Deniel T,, Ash, President

C. ﬁ
Robert %, Reifsnyder,aSecretary

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY )
)
COUNTY JEFFEREON }

I, Kisa Bee.r

5 fﬁ&ay of /ﬁ‘-?: ’

1982, personally appearsd bofore me Daniel L, Ash und Robert C.

heraby certify that cn this

Reifenydor, who, being duly sworn, declared +hat thay &are

o 380m:'788 - 2.
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respectively the “President and Secrat tary of %etro Onited Way of
Louisville and Jeffarson County, New Albany and Ployd County,
Inc., and that each of them signed the foregeing Articles of

Amendment in his reepective capacity, and that the stataments
therein conteined are true.

My Commission expirag:  //Ascss =F, /95,
1

Notiry Publie, Stata-at-Large,
- Jentucky

Webe:r.- & Rose

2300 Citizens Plaza
Loulgville, Kentucky 40202
(502) 585-2200

.

kb o 380nx799
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ARTICLES or'mem
: ARTYCIES OF IRCORFPORATION
. OF

TAE THITED WAY OF LOUISVILLE AND JEFFERSON COUKTY, ING.

The Articlag of Incorperation of The Unitad Way
/nf Lovisville and Jeffersom c::ﬂ.mt:y., Tnc,., a2 previously
! awended, are furchayr smended so that as further amanded

those Arpicles of Incorporation shall read in their |
entirety as follows:

' AMENDED ARTICLES OF IRCORPORATION
- = . nF s -
METRS UNITED ¥AY OF LOULSVILLE AND mmsm;r comTy,
KEq ALBANY AMD FLOYD CoUKTY, INC.

1, Name, The ﬂc#pu:.ation'l name shall be METRD
mn WAY OF LOUIS\TH.I.E m .TEFFERSOH COUNTY, NEW ALBANY
Jum FLOYD COUNTY, ING.

N niu.-:tinn. Ihe.oorpn:-_atim's diration shall Ba
pﬂrpﬁml..‘ T '

,-:-"f gggnses The Corporation is organ!.znd ndaer

. L and nbj ects for wh:.:h aud' for auy of which tha Cozporation
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"i.s :Em:-mad are 25 follws-

(&) To uperata ® community fuad exclusively fox

eharjtable, raligious, eduzasional and scientx.f;r.c purpRses,

‘and for the prevention of e:.-uclty to childrea or animals,

- (b) Nuwi.!:hstﬁndmg the gemeralicy of the foregoing,
the Corporatfom shell mat {1) devote wore than En insub-
atanrial part of Ltz a.eti.v;tiea to a.l:rl:pl:i.ng to inFluence

legislation by pr.opaga.nda. oz otherwise, or (2) dire::ly or

Indirectly participata .n, intervene in (including :hn

publishing or distributing of statemonts), any political

campaign on bahalf o in opposition to any candidate for

_public office.

4. Intermal Affaivs. Provisions for the regulagion
of the Incernal affairs of the Corporarion, inoluding
proevicions for the dizeributioen o;'; assets oa diss:alul:ion‘

or ‘£inal liquidation, ara: - : : -

(a) The Corporation shell have no membars sxoept -

and to the extent that mexbers may be prav:.éed for in
. bylaws adopted by the Basrd of nirnc.mrs snd any members
. 'thus provided for shall have only Ehose powers, rights and

+ duties as may be pregcribad by the byla;m.

“(b) No part of the Curpnraﬁun S m: eamingn shall

:lrmre to the 'bene.f:.t of any private shereholder or :t.ndiv:.dual. ’

"...2-‘

LR RN ar- wmEma ealemes s el = 5
. B
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(c) Upon lr.ha diasolutign or final li:qu:'.datiun of
the Corporation any remaining assers of the Corporation shall
ba diztributed to one or mors charirable or edu:a.tioul
* organizations designated by the Board of Divectoxs a.i: that
time, sach of wh:.eh is extmpt from £ede=a1 income cox wnder
§501(c) (3) of the Intermal Revenue Coda of 1954, as
emended, or under sorresponding lggislation :I.£ the Internal

Revenue Coda of 1954 is not in effesck,

Qextificare of Adostion ,

a Ehilip M. Laniexr, Prasldent, and A, Stevens Miles,
Ecoretary, of the Unlted Way of Louﬁ.sv:'._'_lle and Jefferson
County, Ine., herclky certify thet et the annusl muing of
the mezbezs of The Dnited Way of Loniavlille und Jefferson
Comty, Ing., held on Septesher 12, 1972, pursuant ko

genaral public notice to all menbers, a quorum being

. PRessat, tha foragoing Arcieles of Ameudment to the Articles
. oﬁ Inmpn:atinn of The United Way o Louisville P

Jeffe:cnn County, :I:ma., ware adopted by a.i: Jdeast tuwo-thixds
of tha votes of the n:mbara present &t such meting.,

| S ﬁb' Lty --_\_'n.u

Philip H.b’]ﬂnier, Pregident

gﬁﬁ:__m e

A. Stevene Miles, Seczetary

H
& -
.



Tu NV 132007 1:O 1M JETI0_ULTED WY g S .
&@@ Depart_nmnt of State " éﬂ,@

2

AP F, Bk .o
iy ~ &
" L] .
; =:3 . h' '
. ‘o

. Offtee of Seexgtary, of State i
e RRMSE IO, Seencrany 3 LT .
Sh. s ARTICLES ‘©F AMENDMENT - R
- KERESTH R, HaRPzR , S

|, ERteFoBR@ERY, Suwury of St of the e

}

] L]
of Tncorporation of .
THE COIUNITY CHEST CF LOUISVILIE AND JAFFESSON COUNTY, KEITUCKY, Loulsville,
2SOX_COUNTY

Corimorwealts of Kentucky, do herchy certify that Articles

.I*-l-

;&gl:uckv changins namle toi . YHE UNTTED UAY OF LOUISVILLE AND JEFFT
bave been amended pursuant to Asticles of Amendment, duly -
sgried and acknowledped according to low, this day filed in

ny officc by said corporation, and that gl lnxes, fees and

barges payable upon the filing of sid Anicles of Asmend-

went have been paid. oo :

- Wittess ary Eﬁcxb]_ sgnature. tﬁﬁ'___‘zs_b_li_'y

gy" Pebruary 19 -

a
. Ed . - .
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ETATE OF KERTUCKY -

|
J
!

1
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON

The foregsing instroment was acknuwlﬂ.dgad. before me
- 3 1.912, by Phl-llp MI

'I.nn:[:r, l':esiden:, and by A. Scevens Miles, Sacretary of

The United Way of Louimville and Jefferson County, Ine,,
|

& Eenturlky corporatiom, on bahalf ‘of the corporation.

Y My commirsion expires: M-?d Ve S d

a.-"'l:lf da-}._.!rff.;
Botary Fublic, Jafferson o, Kencucky

This ipstrument prepared by:
mcm, TODD & BEYAORN L ' .

Edazd 5, Rohnie -

. 1500 Citizens Plaza L
. Louicville, Kentucky 40202 do :
502-289- 5400 } y bl .
L] ) . ) - ™
.o 5
. - ‘{ : ]
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. . T ARYIOIES OF - TR e
AMERINENT TO ARTICLES OF INCORPORATICN I
e " . OF THE COMMUNITY CHSST R R

e * of Toulsvilla end Jefferson County

(1) The nama of the corporaticn iz THR ccrmm

CEBS‘.I.‘ of Loulsville and Jefferaan Cnun:y. : ","_.
WU ! (2) Tha memberg of the na!.d earpuxation kava a.dnp:nd Ehatesh
the following ezendment: . : el x
Article Fivet of the Articles pf Incorporaticns, .

which now reads "Tha pamg of this eorporaticn ahall he
T .. THR GOMMONITY CEEST of LouZevilla and Jeffersom County.”

-: ghall be azonded to read "The nang of this corporatien
L shall be TEE UNITED WAY of Loulsville and Jefferson m
. Ceunty, " Ine M : i, o

. '_' : .(3) The foregolng azendment was submit:a_d to the .
" mambers of the corporaclen &t 4 duly oalled meering held om

"t Jemusry 22, 1971, ‘ac which oeeting & guoium wai present, and
. . &8 which meeting the aforessld amendment raceived at 1;5: twoe .
thﬁ'dn ol the votes which zmexbezs present ap gnch Deating n.: o . :

'np:'unpted by prexy were encitled to cast,

.

o Thia 26rh dey af Jatuazy, 1971 s

g
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..Meﬂr of January, 1871. v _ :
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for the vords 't\'f&::.‘!zr-i‘i?&" the word and Tiguresc ¥2{f¢nnn’ {1 "]h;
BQ 'r-ha.t &eid Article as gmended mhall resd ap rmm

.8hall Pix the qua.lificatinn ard mannar of election B '
", end the muchar, bot less then ﬁftaen tlih af par:on.s e -
. eonsyitucing thi Soard of Direstors and waat - ar“iee-s

* sball eonduet the effairs oF this cu:-uore. sion ar.d. hmr : .
.. gueh officers sesll be eloate:t nnﬁ thelr rexpﬂct.i.vs C =.::=. o

’rh

MDD ARTICLES OF INGORFORATXOR © o+ °
Ea) o

TEE GOMLWITY CHEST OF LOUTSVILIS g
AND JEFFERSON GOUNTY, EZNTUSKY TS

. P s

-
-

"

KROW A1) MEX BY TESST m::s Thet the Articles

p b

. L

of Ynoorporetion of the Community Ohast of lowizvrille and a‘gt-'gr.. -
son Oounty, Teoiuoky, a Kantusky cosporation, heretofore anended.
en Hovember 30, 1826, are hereby Tirther emenisd oy follows:

(1) ' The Third Article iz amended by au’b:ti.t‘t.. ing

L] v W

e . HTRird » The sffatre of this Corparnsio

" sball be managed by a Board of Directors. “ o,k

"The Board of ﬁi:ec‘be:s I»ca sioe to .‘biné

qmmmmmns. o '_ .

.
- . P .‘ at
i - - L]

(z) The Zourth J.rt:lnla ia mnua 'b:r substs ur.::.,.,l A

tm.' the wards 'twenty-‘wa' the word and "igure “swen (7)"' sn tha.“' '
8a34 Arbicle ns azended shall reed as followss ) ioRig
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- ; K "?uurth- = A qiorum of "'-."he Board of Direetprsl
o 'shall be asven (7) membews even thoum that Zuber
l.-'-;_l;ag -less than a zajority o the whole neiabersuip, i

: Joard of Directors ray, by by--law, Tix the gquorum pr

.- " eny cormittee Bt Such number as it sess it thougn less

3 than a majority of the comtTee mombersiip,” )

N

Y = oo
= \

w ¥ k. -

, - (3} I'hs:.-e in added after ‘b.he .-15!11.1: Aztlole
e . m.m; ATticle which Ninth irtiele ahell read as Tollows:

-a
.

. "Ninth - The private preperty of the mmbera "
£hald not be aubjeat o the payment of q..he ﬂ.e‘bts or this '

t 1 -'. » gt

Gmwatiﬂn. b - . =t " -‘-. « : '.-

. . I .-"-‘lr'.i
] WITHESS the zignatures of the und.arsigned. nmmti-
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HIGHLIGHTS TO THE MAY, 2015 INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (UNAUDITED)

Page 2 — Statement of Activities:
s Current Year Activities — The principal campaign revenue shown on page 2 represents pledges from the
2015 campaign, During the fiscal year, MUW also receives pledges and collections from prior campaigns.
The revenue from these pledges is being recognized during the current year

o  Allocations—~ Allocation expenses of $35,468 reflect special designated pledges received this year. Regular
allocation expenses related to the 2015 campaign will be recognized after approval by MUW’s Board of
Directors in the spring of 2016.

» Operating Revenue and Expenses — Represents MUW’s approved unrestricted operating budget. The fiscal
year to date has a favorable variance of $14,594.

e Long term investiment income — The investment portfolio gained $57,090 in May. Unrealized losses (market
decreases) tofaled $70,284.

Page 4 — Temporarily Restricted Net Assets:
This page represents current year revenues and expenses for Metro United Way programs funded by
restricted contributions and grants,

Page 5 — Statement of Financial Position:
o Investinents — Consist of the following components:

Contributions YD
531715 531115 4130/15 (Disiributions)  Qain/(Loss)

Undesignated $4,487445 $4,487,445 $5,049,715 $(600,000) $37,730
Contier estate funds — Clark County share $385,085 385,085 385,085 0
Total unresiricted, long-term Investments 4,872,530 4,872,530 5,434,800 (600,000) $37,730
Planned giving endowment gifts 1,378,345 1,378,345 1,378,345

Temporarily restricted investments 1,139,545 1,139,545 1,120,185 19,360
Other investments 10,521 10,521 3,066 0
Total investments $7,400,941 $7,400,941 $7,936,396 $(600,000) - $57,090

Assets held by the Comm. Foundation

of Louisville 140,248 140,248 140,248 0

${600,000) $57,090

Page 6 — Campaign Collection Summary Report:

e 2014 Campaign Collections —58.1 % of the total 2014 campaign pledges have been collected through May 31,
2015, This amount is above the range — 49.5% to 53.4% - of collection rates from the prior three campaigns at
comparable times of the year. The 2013, 2012, and 2011 campaigns experienced write-offs of 3.2%, 3.2%,
and 2.7%, respectively.
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METRO UNITED WAY, INC,

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For OneManth Ended May 31, 2015
{Unaudited)
One Month
One Month Ended 5/31/15 Ended 5/31/14
Favorable
Annusl (Unfevorahlc)
Budget  Budget Actus} Varlance Actual
CAMPAYGN CONTRIBUTIGNS
2015 compaign (2014 canipaign):
Pledges earnyd during the cusrent year 70919 28,558
Pledges eamed during prior years ) 348,45 427,888
Tutal 2015 (2014) Campaign Confributions 416,664 456,456
Allpwance for uncollectible pledges (14,583) (17117
Prior year campaigns:
2014 campaign (2013 campaign): 1422815 556,895 (865,919} 282,142
Recoveries from closed campaigne 85,693 62910
Total Prior year campaign contributions 643,591 345652
Allowancs for uncollectible pledges (20,244) (11,015}
TOTAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS, NET | 1,025,429 {1 713,976 |
EXPENSES
Allocations 1o Agencics and Parinces and Emergenoy Assistance 35,468 10,023
Operating Budget 7,586,130 615511 600,917 14,594 530,995
TOTAL NET EXPENSES FUNDED FROM CAMPAIGNS i 636,383 L ssoie]
CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS OVERI{UNDER) EXPENSES 389,044 192,958
ADDITIONAL REVENCE
Legacies and bequosts 0 0
Cther income 16,820 5463
Short term investenent income 57 50
Leng term investment income - realized gaina (losses) 127,079 854
Long term investment income - unrealized gains losses) {89,34%) 64,653
TOTAL ADDITIONAL REVENUE/LOSS) i 54,607 |H 71,020 |
ADDITIONAL EXPENSES
Depraciation 17,588 17,636
Allocatiens Funded from Reserves 52,163 21,500
Expenditures from reserves 17,788 14499
TOTAL ADDITIONAL EXPENSES L 88,139 ] | 59,635 |
CHANGE IN WHRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 355,512 204343
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 7,042,847 8,678.249
NET ASSETS, END OF PERIOD 7,398,359 5882592

2.




METRO UNITED WAY, INC. .
UNRESTRICTED
OPERATING REVENUE AND EXPENSES
For One Month Ended May 31, 2015

{Unaudlted)
Year To-Dale
Favorable/
Annual {Unfavorabie)
, Budget Budget Actual Variance
Operating Revenus:
Sponsorships 93,000 7,750 7,500 (250)
Rental Income 16,400 1,283 1,275 (8)
Fiscal agent fees 800 76 708 633
Other fees and miscellaneous sales 147,363 12,280 16.869 4,589
Total Operating Revenue 256,663 21,389 26,353 4,984
Operating Expenses:
Salaries 3,977,615 331,468 328,116 3,352
Benefits and payroll taxes 1,138,478 94,873 100,093 (5,220)
Professional fees 757,295 63,108 54,245 8,863
UPIC Services 303,000 25,250 22,268 2,982
Office supplies 26,080 2,080 3,337 (1,247)
Campaign and promotional supplies 85,777 7.981 6,994 088
Telephonhe 100,716 8,383 11,696 (3,303)
Postage and shipping 38,225 3,185 8,890 (5,704)
Printing and duplicating 81,089 8,757 3,521 3,236
Ocoupancy 279,185 23,266 18,424 4,842
Travel 48813 4,068 1,881 2,188
Confarences, conventions, and meefings 221,970 18,497 21,286 {2,768)
Equipment repairs and rentals 116,125 9,877 12,771 {3,004)
Dues to state and nationa} organizations 362,111 30,176 30,178 {0)
Insurance 34,261 2,855 2626 229
Membership dues 11,650 971 440 531
Miscellaneous 61.985 4.283 508 3777
Total Operating Expenses 7,642,793 636,899 627,269 8,630
Fiscal year 2015-16 Operating Budget 7,386,130 615,511 600,917 14,594
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METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

May 31, 2015
{(Unaudited)
Balance
5112015
ASSETS: '
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,459,828
Investments 7,400,940
Pledges Receivable, net of allowance:
2013 campaign . 0
2014 campaign 11,399,806
2015 campaign 414,267
Allowance for uncollectible pledges (871.792)
10,842,281
Other Assets:
Accounts receivable 26,108
Other receivables and prepaid expenses 248,720
Due from other fimds
Funds held in trust by others 246,551
Assets held by Community Fdn. of Lovisville 140248
661,633
Land, building and equipment less accurulated
depreciation 2330385
TOTAL ASSETS $ 24,895,067
LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 4,381,548
Due to other finds 49,875
Agency allocations payable 6.709.273
Total linbilities $11,140,695
NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted:
Land, building and equipment 2,330,385
Undesignated 4.867.974
7,398,359
Tempaorarily resfricted 4,747,537
Permanently restricted (Endowment} 1,608475
Total net sssets 13,754,371
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 24,895,067

5

$

Balapce
4/30/2015

3,043,808 $
7,936,396
0
12,220,930

367,212
(048,677

11,639,465
61,105
317,861

¢

245,006
140.248

764,220
2.343.342

25,927,232 §

4425311 §
55,316
1624345

$12,104,972

2,3290M
4.713.776

7:042,847
5,172,489
1,606,924
13,822,260

25,927,232 3

Balance
513112014

2,659,903
7,702,155
11,651,654
482,920

365,000
{1.006,592)

11,492,982
58,906

351,673
116,739

243,204
135.761
906,283
2,629,902

25,391,225

1,163,300
: 0
71.734.765

$10,898,065

2,629,902
£.252.690

8,882,592
4,015,425
1,595,143
14,493,160

25.391,225




METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
CAMPAIGN COLLECTION SUMMARY REPORT

05131115
Pledges (in thousands)
CAMPAIGNS 2014 2013 2012 2011
Reported Campalgn Resuits 27,650 28,100 28,900 27.800
Total Pledges Eamed (Gross) 27,234 27510 2891 27,828
Less CFC Designations .0 (913) {1,108) {1,088)
Total MUW Pledges Earned 27,234 28,597 27,803 26,730
COLLECTIONS {in thonsands)
SO, THIS TIME-——— e
CURRENTLY 1YEAR 2YEARS 3YEARS GRAND TOTAL THROUGH 05/31H15
0513116 AGO AGO AGO

CAMPAIGNS 2014 2013 2012 2m 2013 2012 201
Collected:

Dollars 15,834 14,192 14,518 13,241 25,746 26916 26,981

As % of gross pledges 58.1% 53.4% 52.2% 49.5% 96.8% 96.8% 97.3%
Uncollected:;

Dokars 11,400 12,405 13,288 13,489 851 887 749

As % of gross pledges 41.9% 46.8% 47.8% 50.5% 3.2% 3.2% 27%

FINAL PLEDGE LOSS

Budgeted shrinkage:

Dollars 053 997 1,043 1,088

As % of gross pledges 3.50% 3.75% 375% 4.00%

-8-




Metro United Way Key Staff Members

Joe Tolan, President and CEQ

Phil Bond, Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Gilbert Betz, Chief Strategy Officer

Maggie Elder, Vice President Community Building

Mary-Gwynne Daugherty, Vice President Human Relations

November 19, 2014



Nov 13 2007
internal Revenue Service

Department of the Treasury
P. O. Box 2508
Date: November 5, 2007 Cinginnati, OH 45201
Person to Contact:
METRO UNITED WAY INC Ms. K. Hilson ID# 17-57087
PO BOX 4488 Customer Service Representative
LOUISVILLE KY 40204-0488 Toll Free Telephone Number:
877-829-5500

FWﬁon Number:

Dear Sir or Madam:

This Is in response to your request of November 5, 2007, regarding your organization's
tax-exempt status,

in Aprit 1938 we issued a determination letter that recognized your organization as exempt
from federal income tax. Our records indicate that your organization is currently exempt
under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that your organization is also classified as a public charity under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Our records indicate that confributions to your organization are deductibie under section
170 of the Code, and that you are qualified to receive tax deductible bequests, devises,
transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2108 or 2522 of the Internal Revenue Code.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of
this ietter.

Slncerely,

W&?(Mw

Michele M. Sullivan, Oper. Mgr.
Accounts Management Operations 1



METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

Financial Report

April 30, 2014 and 2013
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HARDING, SHYMANSKI
& COMPANY, P.8.C,

]
Certified Public Accountants

and Consultants

21 S.E. Third Street, Snite 500
P.0. Box 3677
Bvansville, IN 47735-3677

(812) 464-9161
Fax (812) 465-7811
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Finance Commitice

Metro United Way, Inc.
P.O. Box 4488 .
Louisville, Kentucky 40204

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Metro United Way,
Inc., a Not-for-Profit Corporation, which comprise the statement of financial
position as of April 30, 2014, the related statements of activities, cash flows, and
functional expenses for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally acoepted
in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal confrol relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility )

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our andit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the anditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control rejevant to
the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expreksing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a reasonable basis for our audit opinion.
2-

Evansville, IN m Louisville, KY
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT (CONTINUED)

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to on the previous page present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Metro United ‘Way, Inc., as
of April 30, 2014, and changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then
ended, in accordance with accounting principles genetally accepted in the United
States of America,

Report on Suntmarized Comparative Information N
We have previously audited Metro United Way, Inc’s, a Not-for-Profit
Corporation, April 30, 2013 financial statements, and we expressed an
unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report dated
October 4, 2013. In our opinion, the summarized comparative. information
presented herein as of and for the year ended April 30,2013, is consistent, in all
material respects, with the audited financial statements from which it has been
derived.

Louisville, Kentucky
August 19, 2014




METRO UNITED WAY, INC.

A Not-for-Profit Corporation
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
April 30, 2014 and 2013
2014 2013
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 3,139,615 $ 3,541,022
Investments 6,787,521 6,644,563
Pledges Receivable, Less Allowance for 12,779,049 13,398,707
Uncollectible Pledges 2014 $2,037,133; 2013 $1,024,470
Other Receivables and Prepaid Expenses 538,229 451,352
Land, Building, and Equipment, Net 2,634,298 2,722,090
Assets Held for Custodian Funds 885,643 1,107,301
Investments Held by Others 1,317,988 1,207,842
Total assets $ 28;082,343 $ 29’072i877
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Allocations Payable § 8,595,747 $ 10,084,483
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 552,613 872,156
Grant Funds Payable 444,058 0
Pension Liability 2,048,710 2,765,880
Amounts Due Custodian Funds 885,643 1,107,301
Total liabilities 12,526,771 14,829,820
Net Assets
Unrestricted
Invested in land, building, and equipment 2,634,298 2,722,090
Unappropriated 6,731,183 5,352,753
9,365,481 8,074,843
Temporarily restricted 4,599,113 4,616,103
Permanently restricted 1,590,978 1,552,111
Total net assets 15,555,572 14,243,057

Total liabilities and net assets

See notes to financial statements.

5 28,082,343

$ 29,072,877
meemeei———




METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended April 30, 2014 and 2013

April 30, 2014
Unrestricted Net  Temporarily  Permanently
Assets Restricted Restricted Total April 39, 2013
Total 2013/2012 campaign results $ 24,814,169 $1,648279 §$ 0 3526462448 $27,660,108
Donor designations (5,583,887) 0 0 {(5,583,887)  (6,723,441)
Total 2013/2012 campaign contributions 19,230,282 1,648,279 0 20,878,561 20,936,667
Revenues, gains, and other support:
Current campaign _
Contributions received in the current year 3 18,879,634 $1,369,474  § 0 $20,249,108 $19,380,603
Contributions received in prior
years released from restrictions 350,648 {350,648) 0 0 0
Total contributions from
current campaign 19,230,282 1,018,826 0 20,249,108 19,880,603
Provision for uncollectible pledges (759,342) 0 0 (759,342) (742,883)
Future campaigns:
Contributions received for future
allocation periods 0 832,295 0 832,295 368,398
Provision for uncollectible pledges 0 (31,211) ¢ {(31,211) {12,817
Prior campaigns:
Additional contributions 571,596 768,027 0 1,339,623 1,404,560
Total campaigns 19,042,536 2,587,937 0  21,630473 20,897,861
Legacies and bequests 500 0 0 500 261,395
Grants and other income 131,532 115,620 23,000 270,152 2,891,258
Investment income, net 128,405 65,587 3,103 197,095 109,839
Rental income 39,478 70 0 39,548 42,950
Realized and unrealized gains
on investments, net 384,668 24,140 0 408,308 431,849
Appreciation of investments
held by others 13,423 76,172 12,764 102,359 83,695
Administrative fees for fundraising
on behalf of others 245,294 0 0 245,294 240,493
Other fees and miscellaneous sales 21,566 1,760 0 23,326 42,512
Other net assets released from restrictions 2,888276 (2,888,276) 0 0 ¢
Total revenues, gains, and other support  § 22,895,678 § (16,990) § 38,867 $22,917,555 $25,006,857

See notes 1o financial statements.




METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
Years Ended April 30, 2014 and 2013

April 30,2014 .
Unrestricted Net  Temporarily  Permenently
Assels Restricted Restricted ‘Fotal April 30, 2013
Allocations and other fanctional expenses: .
Gross allocations to agencies and partners  $ 17,653,537 § 0 % 0 §$ 17,653,537 $ 19,888,266
Less donor designations (5,583,887) 0 0 {5,583,887) (6,723,441)
Net allocations to agencies and partners 12,069,650 0 ] 12,069,650 13,164,825
Program/community services 5,664,763 0 ¢ 5,664,763 5,620,173
Supporting services
Fundraising 3,036,716 0 0 3,036,716 2,976,493
Management and general 1,800,220 ] 0 1,800,220 1,706,465
Total allocations and other
functionz] expenses 22,571,349 0 0 22,571,349 23,467,956
Changes in net assets before
pension related changes 324,329 (16,990) 38,367 346,206 1,538,901
Pension related changes other
than net periodic pension costs 966,309 0 0 966,309 (559,832)
Changs in net assets 1,290,638 (16,990) 18,867 1,312,515 979,069
Net assets at beginning of period 8,074,843 4,616,103 1,552,111 14,243,057 13,263,983
Net assets at end of period 3 9365481 § 4,599,113 § 1,5905978 $ 15,555,572 § 14,243,057

See notes to financial statements.




METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended April 30, 2014 and 2013
2014 2013
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ 1,312,515 $ 979,069
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Depreciation 219,801 194,474
Provision for uncollectible pledges, total 790,533 755,700
Appreciation of investments held by others (102,359) (88,695)
Investment income for long-term investments, net (197,095) (80,860)
Realized and unrealized gains on investments, net (408,808) (431,849)
Contributions of stock (119,216) (247,975)
Changes in
Pledges receivable (170,895) {310,158)
Other receivables and prepaid expenses (86,877) (106,573)
Allocations payable (1,488,736) (242,898)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (319,543) 217,338
Grant funds payable 444,058 0
Pension liability (717,170) 749,652

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of land, building, and equipment
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Net increase {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See notes to financial statements.

$ (843,772)

$ 1,387,225

S (132,609)

$ (163,814)

0 (500,000)
574,374 560,043

$ 442,365 $ (103,771)
(401,407) 1,283,454
3,541,022 2,257,568
$ 3,139,615 $ 3,541,022
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METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 1 - Organization

Metro United Way, Inc. (Metro United Way or Organization) is a not-for-profit Organization managed by a
Board of Directors and is not subject to federal or state income taxes. The Organization serves a seven-county
area in Kentucky and Southern Indiana.

Metro United Way has a strong commitment to advance the common good by improving lives and the
community. The Orgenization achieves this by addressing community-level issues and showing measurable
progress in the areas of education, financial stability, and health, the building blocks for a good quality of life.
The Organization brings the people and organizations with the passion, expertise, and resources together to
realize a vision of a community whose people achieve their fullest potential throiigh education, financial

stability, and healthy lives.
The accounts in the financial statements include the following activities:

Arnual Campaign: An annual campaign is conducted to raise support for programs and services of
participating agencies and other partners. Two partners, Louisville Area Chapter of the American Red Cross
and American Cancer Society, participate in the annual campaign. The Louisville Area Chapter of the
American Red Cross and American Cancer Society receive campaign pledges in accordance with their
respective agreements,

Combined Federa] Campaign (CFC): The CFC results from the agreement between the Louisville Area Federal
Executive Association (Local Federal Coordinating Committee) and Metro United Way is conducted in order to
meet the wishes of Federal employees for a single campaign to reduce the costs to the U.S. Government and
increase financial support to not-for-profit organizations through payroll giving. Metro United Way is the
Principal Combined Fund Organization for the CFC.

The CFC is conducted simultaneously with Metro United Way’s annual campaign. Metro United Way, along
with participating agencies, receives a percentage of the campaign pledges collected, net of campaign expenses.
Such funds are accounted for in a custodial fund and in accordance with the terms of the campaign agreement,

CFC is included in total campaign results and donor designations. Designations are made to each member
organization by distributing a proportionaté share of receipts based on donor designations to each member. In
addition, assets related to CFC are included in “Assets Held for Custodian Funds” along with the corresponding
liability included in “Amounts Due Custodian Punds.”




METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Prafit Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America for not-for profit organizations, and financial
statement standards issued by United Way of America. Significant accounting policies follow:

Fi ia tHon for Prior Year

The financial statements and notes include certain prior-year summarized comparative information. Such
information does not include sufficient detail fo constitufe a presentation in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, such information should be read in
conjunction with the Metro United Way’s financial statements for the year ended April 30, 2013, from which
the summarized information was derived.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments, which potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of credit risk, consist
principally of cash, cash equivalents, certificates of deposit, and accounts receivable. At times, such cash, cash
equivalents, and certificates of deposit in banks may be in excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

insurance limit.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of reporting the statements of cash flows, the Organization considers all cash accounts, which are
not subject to withdrawal restrictions or penalties, and all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a
maturity of three months or Jess to be cash equivalents.

Contfributions

The Organization reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted if they are received with donor stipulations
that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions. Pledges
received for which the time restriction has been met in the current period are recorded in unrestricted net assets,

Contributions received where the donor has restricted the use of the principal and aliows only the income to be
utilized to support activities of the Organization, arg'recorded as permanently restricted net assets. -

Contributions received for investment in land, building, and equipment, unless restricted by the donor, are

designated for that purpose by the Board and recorded as unrestricted net assets. Contributions specifically
restricted by the donor are reported in temporarily restricted net assets.

-10-




METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Contributions (Continued)

Contributions received, which have been designated by the donor to be given fo another organization, are
included in total campaign results, but are not included in revenues on the accompanying statements of
activities. These contributions pass through Metro United Way as agency transactions to the designated

recipient.

Functional Expenses

The Organization uses time atlocation for the allocation of expenses between fundraising, management and
general, and program services. Costs of items that can be specifically identified are charged directly to the

respective category.

Pledges Receivable

Pledges, less an estimated provision for uncollectible amounts, are recorded as receivables in the year made.
The provision for uncollectible pledges is based upon the Organization’s collection policy, past experience, the
length of time pledges have been outstanding, and current economic factors.

At the end of the collection period of each campaign, any differences between the original provision for
uncollectible pledges and the actual uncollectible amount is recognized by the Organization and recorded with
“Prior Campaigns-Additional Contributions” on the statement of activities.

Donated Services. Goods, and Property

Various volunteers have donated substantial amounts of time foward the annual campaign and the various
community activities; however, no values of in-kind amounts have been included in the financiel statements as
there is no objective basis upon which to measure the value of these services.

Donated goods and property are recorded in the financial statetnent at their fair value when received.

Investme_nts and Investments Held by Others

Investments and investments held by others are recorded at fair value based on quoted market value.
Unrealized and realized gains and losses are recorded in the statements of activitics as well as appreciation and
"depreciation of investments held by others, Investment earnings are reported net of related expenses, such as
custodial and commission fees. Shori-term investments consist of cash and cash equivalents held by investment

firms,

-11-




METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Fair Value Messurements

Under the Financial Accounting Standards Board’s (FASB) authoritative guidance on fair value measurements,
fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. In determining fair value, the Orgenization
uses various methods including market, income, and cost approaches. Based on these approaches, the
Organization often utilizes certain assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or
liability, including assumptions about risk and/or the risks inherent in the inputs to the valuation technique.
These inputs can be readily observable, market corroborated, or generally unobservable inputs. The
Organization utilizes valuation techniques that maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of
unobservable inputs. Based on the observability of the inputs uzed in the valuation techniques, the Organization
is required to provide the following information according to the fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy
ranks the quality and reliability of the information used to determine fair values. Financial assets and labilities
carried at fair value will be classified and disclosed in one of the following three categories:

Level 1 — Valuations for assets and liabilities traded in active exchange markets, such as the New York
Stock Exchange. Level 1 also includes U.S. Treasury and federal agency securities and federal agency
mortgage-backed securities, which are traded by dealers or brokers in active markets, Valuations are
obtained from readily available pricing sources for market transactions involving identical assets or

liabilities.

Level 2 — Valuations for assets and linbilities traded in less active dealer or broker markets. Valuations
are obtained from third party pricing services for identical or similar assets or liabilities.

Level 3 — Valuations for assets and Habilities that are derived from other valuations methodologies,
including option pricing models, discounted cash flow models, and similar techniques, and not based on
market exchange, dealer, or broker-traded transactions. Level 3 valuations incorporate certain
assumptions and projections in determining the fair value assigned to such assets or liabilities.

While the Organization believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market
participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial
instruments could result in a different estimate of fair value at the reporting date.

During the years ended April 30, 2014 and 2013, there were no changes to the Organization’s valuation
techniques that had, or are expected to have, a material impact on its financial position or results of operations.

The following is a description of the valuation methodology used for instruments measured at fair value:




METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 2 — Sunmmary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Investment Securities

The fair value of investment securities is the market value based on quoted market prices, if available, or
market prices provided by recognized broker dealers. If listed prices or quotes are not available, fair
value is based upon externally developed models that use unobservable inputs due to the limited market

activity of the instrument.

Property. Equipment, and Depreciation

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Provisions for depreciation of property and equipment have been
computed on the straight-line method over the estimated useful life.
Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment in accordance with guidance issued by FASB. The Organization
records impairment losses on long-lived assets used in operations when events and circumstances indicate that
the assets might be impaired and the undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by those assets are less
than the carrying amounts of those assets. Impairment losses are measured by comparing the estimated fair
value of the assets to their carrying amount. There were no impairment losses for the years ended April 30,
2014 and 2013, respectively.

Allocations Payable

Allocations payable are recorded once the Board has made the commitment to the community of the amount
that will be allocated for each particular campaign.

Grant Funds Payable

Grant funds payable' relate to the unspent funds to be returned to the grantor at the end of the grant period for a
one-time grant received for tornado relief efforts referred to as “March2Recovery.” See additional details at

Note 7.

Legacies and Bequests

Legacies and bequests are generally recognized when Metro United Way is notified and are accounted for
separately from the annual campaigns,

Income Taxes

Metro United Way is exempt from federal income taxes pursuant to Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code and is not considered a private foundation.

13-




METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 2 — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Subsequent Events Evaluation

The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through August 19, 2014, the date on which the financial
statements were available to be issued.

se of Esti

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassification

Certain items in the April 30, 2013 financial statements have been reclassified to conform to the April 30, 2014
classifications.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

Classification of the Sale Proceeds of Donated Financial Assets in the Statement of Cash Flows

In October 2012, FASB issued guidance which requires a not-for-profit entity to classify cash receipts from the
sale of donated financial assets consistently with cash donations received in the statement of cash flows if those
cash receipts were from the sale of donated financial assets that upon receipt were directed without any not-for-
profit entity-imposed limitations for sale and were converted nearly immediately into cash. Accordingly, the
cash receipts from the sale of those financial assets should be classified as cash inflows from operating
activities, unless the donor restricted the use of the contributed resources to long-term purposes, in which case
those cash receipts should be classified as cash flows from financing activities. Otherwise, cash receipts from
the sale of donated financial assets should be classified as cash flows from investing activities. This guidance is
effective prospectively for fiscal years, and interim periods within those years, beginning after June 15, 2013.
The guidance primarily impacts the Organization’s presentation of cash flows, but is otherwise not expected to
have a material impact on the Organization’s financial statements.

-14.-




METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 3 — Investments

Investments are summarized as follows at April 30, 2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Corporate bonds $ 1,057,299 $ 1,054,676 $ 1,642,441 $ 1,648,017
Common stock and mutual funds 3,307,344 4,091,130 2,971,164 3,325,804
Certificates of deposit 1,178,350 1,178,350 1,155,555 1,155,555
Money market funds 463,365 463,365 511,187 511,187

$ 6,006,358 $ 6,787,521 $ 6,280,347 $ 6,644,563

At April 30, 2014 and 2013, the balances of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recutring basis are
as follows:

Fair Value Level 1

April 30, 2014
Money market funds $ 463,365 $ 463,365
Certificates of deposit 1,178,350 1,178,350
Common stock and mutual funds 4,091,130 4,091,130
Corporate bonds 1,054,676 1,054,676

$ 6,787,521 $ 6,787,521
Apri 201
Money market funds $ 511,187 $ 511,187
Certificates of deposit 1,155,555 1,155,555
Common stock and mutual funds 3,329,804 3,329,804
Corporate bonds 1,648,017 1,648,017

$ 6,644,563 $ 6,644,563

Investment income for the years ended April 30, 2014 and 2013 has been presented net of related investment
expenses of $37,616 and $20,732 in the statement of activities.

-15-




METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 3 — Investments (Continued)

The Organization has beneficial interest in pérpetual trusts of $239,071 and $223,204 as of April 30, 2014 and
2013, respectively, The Organization records the value at the stated value of their interest as determined by the
trustee.

At April 30, 2014 and 2013, the balances of assets and liabilities of the Organization’s investments held by
others, excluding beneficial interest in perpetual trusts, measured at fair value on a recurring basis are as
follows:

Fair Value Level 1

ril 30, 2014
Money market funds $ 10,707 $ 10,707
Commeon stock and mutual funds 883,503 883,503
Corporsate bonds 184,707 184,707
$ 1,078,917 $ 1,078,917

R — b

April 30, 2013
Money market funds $ 8,438 $ 8,438
Common stock and mutual funds 787,855 787,855
Corporate bonds 188,345 188,345

$ 984,638 $ 984,638

Note 4 — Pledges Receivable

A summary of the components of pledges receivable is as foilows:

2014 2013
2012 campaign $ 1,367,528 $ 13,729,276
2013 campaign 12,610,374 557,662
Future campaigns 838,280 136,239
Total pledges receivable 14,816,182 14,423,177
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges (2,037,133) (1,024,470)
Net pledges receivable $ 12,779,049 $ 13,398,707

-16-




METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 4 — Pledges Receivable (Continued)

Metro United Way receives pledges from corporations and individuals primarily located in Jefferson and
adjoining counties in Kentucky and Southern Indiana. Although Metro United Way has many diverse pledges
from donors, a substantial portion of its donors' abilities to perform is somewhat dependent on the economic

conditions of the counties in which they operate.

Nofte 5 — Property and Equipment
Property and equipment at April 30, 2014 and 2013 consisted of the following:

2014 2013
Accumulated Accamulated
Cost Depreciation Cost Depreciation
Land $ 403,218 $ 0 $ 403,218 $ 0
Building and improvements 4,365,266 2,245,748 4,299,639 2,105,113
Equipment, furniture, and fixtures 1,372,384 1,260,822 1,306,609 1,182,263
Leasehold improvements 22,688 22,688 22,688 22,688
Automobiles 81,205 81,205 81,205 81,205

$ 6,244,761 $ 3,610,463 $ 6,113,359 $ 3,391,269

Depreciation expense for the years ended April 30, 2014 and 2013 was $219,801 and $194,474, respectively.

Note 6 — Line of Credit

The Organization has an operating line of credit with maximum borrowings of §1,000,000, Metro United Way
has pledged not to, without prior written consent of the bank, voluntarily or involuntarily, sell, transfer, or
convey any of its assets (except in the ordinary course of business) or pledge or grant a security interest in any
assets, except for those permitted lens on specific equipment which have been granted to the bank. Interest is
at 1.15 percent in excess of LIBOR rate. The line of credit matures on December 27, 2014, There were no

borrowings on the line of credir at April 30, 2014 and 2013.
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METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Prafit Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 7 - Temporarily Restricted Net Assets and Net Assets Released From Restrictions and Commitments
Temporarily restricted net assets at April 30, 2014 and 2013 represent contributions restricted by donors for
specific programs of Metro United Way, subsequent year allocations to Metro United Way agencies, restricted
grants, and certain land, building, and equipment which are restricted for a specific program.

A summary of the components of temporarily restricted net assets is as follows:

2014 2013

Success By Six 5 19,796 $  652n
Early Childhood Excellence Academy 473,210 146,349
Other Early Care and Education Initiatives 137,400 28,613
Endowment Fund Earnings 1,036,750 872,644
Family Stability Initiatives 242,107 521
Future Campaigns 664,117 421,181
Foster Care Initiative 1,309,001 778,426
March2Recovery 5,000 1,245,473
Disaster Relief 31,618 47,297
Wallace OST Grant 490,056 680,596
JAUW INvestl1213 Grant 7,185 139,979
Other High School Graduation Initiatives 161,768 103,902
Other Restricted Gifts 21,105 85,900

$ 4i5995113 $ 4,616,103

As further discussed in Note 8, endowment fund earnings that have not been appropriated for expenditure by the
Organization are classified as temporarily restricted net assets.

Net assets of $350,648 for the year ended April 30, 2014 have been released from temporarily restricted net
assets due to the expiration of time restrictions on campaign pledges. Purpose-based restrictions of $2,888,276
have also been released from net assets for the year ended April 30, 2014.

-18-




METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 7 — Temporarily Restricted Net Assets and Net Assets Released From Restrictions and Commitments
(Continued)

March2Recovery (M2R):

The M2R is the official long-term recovery initiative providing disaster recovery services to individuals and
families affected by the March 2, 2012 tornadoes in Southern Indiana. The M2R is funded through grants,
donations of cash, and in-kind donations. Metro United Way expects the M2R to have approximately $444,000
in unspent grant funds from Indiana Association of United Ways.

Because of the abundance of funds and volunteer time contributed from other generous pariners, fewer funds
wete needed from the Indiana Association of United Ways than had been anticipated. In accordance with the
terms of the grant, Metro United Way will return those funds to the grantor for their use in future disasters.
Accordingly, Metro United Way has recorded a liability as of April 30, 2014 for the full amount expected to be

returned.

Note 8 — Endowment Funds

Endowment Funds

As approved by the Board of Directors, Metro United Way’s general endowment is invested through Fifth Third
Bank's Foundation and Endowment Services. As directed by the donor, Metro United Way’s Otis T. Tumer
Memorial Fund (Turner Fund) is invested through PNC Institutional Investments. As required by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, net assets associated with endowment funds are
classified and reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions,

Interpreiation of Relevant Law

The Organization complies with the recognition and disclosure provisions of Endowments of Not-for-Profit
Organizations: Net Asset Classification of Funds Subject to an Enacted Version of the Uniform Management of
Institutional Funds Act, and Enhanced Disclosures of All Endowments Funds. The position provides guidance
for a not-for-profit organization that is subject to an enacted version of the Uniform Prudent Management
Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) and for improved disclosures about donor-restricted and Board-designated
endowment funds, regardless of the applicability of UPMIFA. In March 2010, the Commonwealth of Kentucky

enacted UPMIFA.
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METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 8 — Endowment Funds (Continued)

The Organization has interpreted the UPMIFA as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift
as of the date of the donor-restricted endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a
result of this interpretation, the Organization classifies as permanently restricted net assts the original value of
gifts donated to the permanent endowment, the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment,
and accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor
gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted

Interpretation of Relevant Law (Continued

endowment fund that is not classified as permanently restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted
net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the Organization in a manner consistent with
the standard prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with UPMIFA, the Organization considers the
following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

The duration and preservation of the fund

The purposes of the Organization and the donor-restricted endowment fund
General economic conditions

The possible effects of inflation and deflation

The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
Other resources of the Organization

The investment policies of the Organization

Investment Objectives and Spending Policy

Metro United Way’s general endowment and the Turner Fund are menaged according to the Board’s investment
and spending policies. These policies attempt to provide a consistent return on assets, preserve capital, and the
purchasing power of the assefs while also providing a predictable funding stream to support programs and the
annval campaign, General endowment assets consist of donor-restricted funds that Metro United Way must
hold in perpetuity. Under these policies, gencral endowment and Turner Fund assets are invested in a manner to
maintain the real value of the principal over the long-term, provide a return that is greater than that for the
simple preservation of capital, and shall avoid undue risk, The investment managers are reviewed based on
absolute returns; returns relative to market indices; and the universe of investment managers,

A

® e

To satisfy its rate-of-return objectives, Metro United Way relies on a total return strategy in which investment
returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and
dividends). The Organization targets a diversified asset allocation that places a greater emphasis on equity
based investments to achieve its return objectives within prudent risk constraints.
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METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30,2014 and 2013

Note 8 — Endowment Funds {Continued)

Investment Objectives and Spending Policy (Continued)

The net income from the general endowment and the Turner Fund is used to support the annual campaign or is
used for other Board approved puxposes, in accordance with the donor’s intentions. This spending policy is
consistent with Metro United Way’s objective to preserve capital and the purchasing power of the assets while
also providing a predictable funding stream to support programs and the annual campaign.

In addition to the donor-restricted endowment funds, the Organization has beneficial interest in perpetual trusts.
The investment policy and the spending policy of the trust is determined by the trustee rather than by the
Organization.

Funds with Deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment funds may fall
below the level that the donor or UPMIFA requires the Organization to retain as a fund of perpetual duration.
There were no such deficiencies as of April 30, 2014 and 2013,

Permanently Restricted Net Assets by Type

The composition of permanently restricted net assets by type at April 30, 2014 is as follows:

Temporarily Permanently

Restricted Restricted
Donor-restricted endowment funds $ 1,036,751 $ 1,351,907
Beneficial interest in trusts held by others 0 239,071

$ 1,036,751 $ 1,590,978
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METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 8 — Endowment Funds (Continued)

The composition of permanently restricted net assets by type at April 30, 2013 is as follows:

Donor-restricted endowment funds
Beneficial interest in trusts held by others

Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted
$ 872,644 $ 1,328,907

0 223,204
$ 872,644 $ 1,552,111

Change in permanently restricted net assets, excluding beneficial interest in trusts held by others, for thé year

ended April 30, 2014 was:

Endowment net assets, beginning of the yeat

Investment retum:
Investment income
Net change in value (reslized and unrealized)

Total investment return

Appropriation of endowment
assets for expenditure

Contributions

Endowment net assets, end of year

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted
$ 0 $ 872,644 $ 1,328,907
81,653 66,745 0
0 140,535 0
81,653 207,280 ¢
(81,653) (43,174) 0
0 0 23,000
$ 0 $ 1,036,750 $ 1,351,907

o —— - — ] | E————)
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METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 8 — Endowment Funds (Continued)

Change in permanently restricted net assets, excluding beneficial interest in trusts held by others, for the year

ended April 30, 2013 was:
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted

Endowment net assets, beginning of the year $ 0 $ 674,503 $ 1,067,512
Investment return:
Investment income 34,115 48,686 0
Net change in value (realized and unrealized) 0 152,021 0
Total investment return 34,115 200,707 ¢
Appropriation of endowment

assets for expenditure (34,115) (2,566) 0
Contributions 0 0 261,395
Endowment net assets, end of year $ 0 $ 872,644 $ 1,328,907

Note 9 — Employee Benefit Plans

Metro United Way sponsors a defined benefit pension plan and a contributory defined contribution thrift plan

that covers substantially all employees.

Thrift Plan

The thrift plan allows eligible employees to contribute a percentage of their annual compensation. Metro United
Way will match up to three percent of the eligible employee contribution at a rate of 100 percent. Vesting for
the employer contribution is 20 percent per year with full vesting in five years. Contributions to the thrift plan
were $80,344 and $77,067 during the years ended April 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 9 — Employee Benefit Plans (Continued)

Pension Plan

FASB Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 715 “Compensation-Retirement Benefits” requires an
employer without publicly traded equity securities to recognize the funded status of a defined benefit post-
retirement plan and to provide the required disclosures under FASB ASC 715.

The changes in projected benefit obligation as of the years ended April 30, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

2014 2013
Projected benefit obligation at the beginning of the year $ 10,145,435 $ 8,501,135
Service cost 389,974 312,884
Interest cost 416,779 403,365
Change due fo assumption changes {402,066) 751,360
Actuarial losses 7,395 266,785
Expense charges (28,770) (29,754)
Benefits disbursed {65,021) {60,340)
Projected benefit obligation at the end of the year $ 10,463,726 $ 10,145,435

During the year ended April 30, 2014, Metro United Way changed its actuarial assumptions, presented later,
which affected the calculation of the pro;ected benefit obligation. The discount rate was changed to 4.25
percent in 2014 from 4.00 percent in 2013 in order to reflect an estimate of the current level of investment -
results in fixed income investments. The expected long-term rate of return on assets was the same rate for both
2014 and 2013.
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METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 9~ Employee Benefit Plans (Continued)

The following table sets forth the defined benefit plan's funded status and amounts recognized in Metro United
Way's financial statements.

2014 2013
Projected benefit obligation $ 10,463,726 $ 10,145,435
Fair valve of plan assets 8,415,016 7,379,555
Funded status $ (2,048,710 $ 52,765,880!
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 9,184,076 $ 8,824,941
Accrued cost recognized in the
statement of financial position $ 2,048,710 $ 2,765,880

Thete are no plan assets expected to be returned to Metro United Way during the next fiscal year,

Net periodic pension cost including the following components for the years ended April 30, 2014 and 2013 is as
follows:

2014 2013
Service cost $ 389,974 $ 312,884
Interest cost 416,779 403,365
Actual return on plan assets (875,600) (733,842)
Amortization of unrecognized net loss 211,209 177,177
Asset gain deferred 360,429 281,136
Net periodic pension cost $ 502,791 3 440,720

The following table sets forth items not yet recognized as a component of net periodic pension cost as follows:

2014 2013
Net losses $ 1,266,594 $ 2,232,903

Unrestricted net assets have been accordingly reduced or increased by net actuarial changes other than net
periodic pension costs that are reported separately on the statement of activities. These amounts were a gain of
$966,309 and a loss of $559,832 for the years ended April 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 9 — Employee Benefit Plans (Continued)

Estimated amounts that will be amortized from additional pension liability and reclassified as net periodic
benefit cost over the next fiscal year are as follows:

2014 2013

Net gain $ 45,879 $ 243,627

Other information related to the plan for the years ended April 30, 2014 and 2013 is as follows:

2014 2013

Benefit cost $ 502,791 $ 440,720
Empioyer contribution 253,651 250,901
Benefits paid 65,021 60,340
Expense charges 28,770 29,754
Weighted-average assumptions used:

Discount rate 4.25% 4.00%

Expected return on plan assets 7.00% 7.00%

Rate of compensation increase 5.50% 5.50%

The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets assumption of seven percent was selected using the
"building block" approach described by the Actuarial Standards Board in Actuarial Standards of Practice No. 27
- Selection of Economic Assumptzons for Measuring Pension Obligations. Based on Metro United Way's
investment allocation for the pension plan in effect as of the beginning of the fiscal year, a best estimate range
was determined for both the real rate of return (net of inflation) and for inflation based on historical 30-year
period rolling averages. An average inflation rate within the range equal to three percent was selected and
added to the real rate of return range to arrive at a best estimate range of 6.12 percent to 8.87 percent. A rate of
seven percent which is near the Jow end of the best estimate range wes selected. Metro United Way's
investment objective is to invest plan assets in a manner that will assure sufficient resources to pay current and
projected plan obligations over the life of the plan.
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METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 9 — Employee Benefit Plans (Continued}

The following tables set forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, Metro United Way’s investment assets at
fair value as of April 30, 2014 and 2013,

Fair Value Level 1
April 30, 2014
Short-term investments $ 420,751 $ 420,751
Common stock and mutual funds 5,133,160 5,133,160
Bond fimds 2,861,105 2,861,105

$ 8,415,016 3 8,415,016

April 30, 2013

Short-term investments $ 295,182 $ 295,182
Common stock and mutual funds 4,575,324 4,575,324
Bond funds 2,509,049 2,509,049

$ 7,379,555 $ 7,379,555

The weighted average asset allocation of the investment portfolio for Metro United Way at April 30, 2014 and
2013, and target allocations, are as follows:

Allowable
Allocation
Range Plan Assets
2014 2013
Equity 30%-70% 61.0% 61.7%
Bonds 33.6% 34.4%
Cash and general 5.4% 3.9%
Total fixed income 30%-70% 39.0% 38.3%
100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
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METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 9 — Employee Benefit Plans (Continued)
Estimated pension benefit payments, which reflect future service, for the years ending April 2015 through 2024

arc as follows:
Years Ending April 30,
2015 $ 230,000
2016 242,000
2017 300,000
2018 413,000
2019 472,000
2020-2024 2,954,000

$ 4,611,000

Metro United Way confributed approximately seven percent of plan compensation for eligible employees for
the year ended April 30, 2014. For the fiscal year ended April 30, 2014, the Organization expects to continue to
base its contribution percentage on the recommendation of the actuary after the actuarial valuation is completed.
Based on this, the Organization estimates contributions of approximately $250,000 for the next fiscal year.

Note 10 — Leasing Arrangements as Lessee
Metro United Way leases certain office space on a month-to-month basis and under noncancelable opetating
lease agreements which expire at various dates through 2015. Generally, the Organization is required to pay

executory costs such as property taxes, maintenance, and insurance. At April 30, 2014, aggregate future
minimum rental payments required under noncancelable operating leases are as follows:

Year Ending April 30,
2015 $ 6,798
]

Total rental expense under all operating leases was $24,714 and $22,489 for the years ended April 30, 2014 and
2013, respectively.
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METRO UNITED WAY, INC.
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30,2014 and 2013

Note 11 — Leasing Arrangements as Lessor

Metro United Way leases office facilities on a month-to-month basis and under noncancelable operating leases
which expire at various dates through 2016. The lessee pays executory costs such as property taxes,
maintenance, and insurance. At April 30, 2014, aggregate future minimum rental payments to be received are

as follows:

Years Ending April 30,
2015 $ 13,200
2016 2,200

$ 15,400

Note 12 - Conumitments and Contingencies

In 1995, the Metro United Way Board of Directors changed the allocation payment cycle from a calendar year
cycle to one beginning in July and ending in June of the following year. Each year thercafter, the Board has
identified a portion of s services funding allocations as allocations to be paid from the next year’s fundraising
effort. Consistent with prior years, in the current year the Board identified 36,124,171 fo be paid as allocations
from the funds that will be generated by the 2014 Metro United Way fundraising effort. That amount will be
expensed during the subsequent period once certain conditions have been met.

Metro United Way's ability to pay the agency allocations that are approved by the Organization’s Board of
Directors is in part, contingent upon the success of the campaign that will be completed in the fall of 2014, Ttis
also contingent upon Metro United Way’s ability to collect the funds pledged in the 2013 campaign at the level
the Organization projected. If either contingency were to occur, adjustments to 2014-2015 agency allocations
would need to be made.
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METRO UNITED WAY, INC,
A Not-for-Profit Corporation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
April 30, 2014 and 2013

Note 13 — Unemployment Services Trust

Metro United Way is a participating member of the Unemployment Services Trust, a revocable grantor trust
composed of individual 501(c)(3) organizations. The Trust acts as a servicing agent for funds contributed by its
participating members for payment of unemployment claims, As a participating member of the Trust, Metro
United Way is able to take advantage of the benefits of directly reimbursing unemployment claims generally at

a Jower cost than paying state unemployment taxes.

Confributions to the Trust are recommended by the Trust’s actuary, based on analyses of historical claims
experience and current economic conditions in order to approximate future unemployment obligations of the
Organization. Contributions totaled $14,637 and $16,754 for the fiscal years ended April 30, 2014 and 2013,
respectively, Claims are paid by the Trust on behalf of Metro United Way to the state of Kentucky for
unemployment claims paid to former Metro United Way employees. The obligation for the estimated future
claim liabilities of each participating member is ultimately the responsibility of that member. Since
contributions are based on actuarial estimates, the amounts held in the Trust at a given time may be less than the
potential future unemployment obligations of the Organization. Estimated future claims for Metro United Way
were $45,258 and $45,800 at April 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. The Organization estimates that the
amounts held in the Trust as of April 30, 2014 approximate the potential future unemployment obligations
incurred as of April 30, 2014.

Note 14 — Tax Status

The Internal Revenue Service has ruled that the Organization is exempt from the payment of federal income tax
(except on unrelated business income) under the provisions of Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1954, There were no taxes due for the years ended April 30, 2014 and 2013, as there was no unrelated

business income for these years.

Management evaluated the Organization’s uncertain tax positions and concluded that the Organization had
taken no uncertain tax positions that require adjustment to the financial statements.

The Organization is subject to income tax examinations for its U.S. federal income taxes and state jurisdictions.
The statute of limitations for assessment of federal and state income taxes expired with respect to tax retumns

through 2009.
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